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1. Name of Property

Historic name  Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area

Other names/site number PG: 79-115

2. Location

street & number Area bounded by 14204 Old Marlboro Pike to the north, 14519 Elm [ ] not for publication
Street/14508 Main Street to the east, Western Branch to the south, 5600
Old Crain Highway to the west

city or town  Upper Marlboro L[] vicinity

State Maryland code MD county Prince George's code 033 Zip code 20772

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended,

| hereby certify that this nomination ___ request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards
for registering properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional
requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

In my opinion, the property _ _ meets does not meet the National Register Criteria. | recommend that this
property be considered significant at the following level(s) of significance:

___hational ___statewide __local

Signature of certifying official Date

Title State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property __ meets ____ does not meet the National Register criteria.

Signature of commenting official Date

Title State or Federal agency and bureau




Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area
Name of Property

Prince George’s County, Maryland

County and State

4. National Park Service Certification

I, hereby, certify that this property is:

___entered in the National Register

Signature of the Keeper

Date of Action

__determined eligible for the National Register

___determined not eligible for the National Register

___removed from the National Register

___other (explain:)

5. Classification

Ownership of Property
(Check as many boxes as apply)

Category of Property
(Check only one box)

private building(s)
X | public - Local X | district

public - State site

public - Federal structure
X | private object

Name of related multiple property listing
(Enter "N/A" if property is not part of a multiple property listing)

N/A

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not include previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing Noncontributing
72 15 buildings
6 sites
structures
1 objects
79 15 Total

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register

3: Kingston, Content, and John H. Traband House

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

DOMESTIC: Single Dwelling

RELIGION: Religious Facility

FUNERARY: Cemetery

OTHER: Utility Building (Telephone and
Telegraph)

Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

DOMESTIC: Single Dwelling

RELIGION: Religious Facility

FUNERARY: Cemetery

VACANT




Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area

Name of Property

Prince George’s County, Maryland

County and State

7. Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions)

Materials
(Enter categories from instructions)

COLONIAL foundation: BRICK; STONE; CONCRETE

WOOD: Weatherboard; Shingle;

MID-19" CENTURY: Greek Revival, Gothic ASBESTOS; SYNTHETICS: Viny,
Revival walls: METAL: Aluminum

LATE VICTORIAN: Queen Anne

LATE 19" and 20™ CENTURY REVIVALS:
Colonial Revival, Tudor roof: WOOD; ASPHALT; METAL

LATE 19" and 20" CENTURY AMERICAN
MOVEMENTS: Praire School (American BRICK (Bell Tower); WOOD (Bell Tower);
Foursquare), Bungalow/Crafstman other: WOOD, CONCRETE, BRICK (Porches)

MODERN MOVEMENT: Minimal Traditional,

Ranch

Narrative Description

(Describe the historic and current physical appearance of the property. Explain contributing and noncontributing
resources if necessary. Begin with a summary paragraph that briefly describes the general characteristics of the
property, such as its location, setting, size, and significant features.)

Summary Paragraph

The Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area incls@pproximately 103.44 acres on the western side of
Upper Marlboro in central Prince George’s Countgriland. The survey area includes residential gngp
types from the mid-eighteenth century, the nindteeantury, and the twentieth century represerdimg
array of notable property types. These includeeighteenth-century dwellings of Kingston (ca. 1)7&dd
Content (ca. 1787), the Queen Anne-style John Bbdmd House (1895), and multiple properties along
Rectory Lane dating to the early to mid-twentie¢htary that represent the Tudor, American Foursguar
Bungalow, Cape Cod, Minimal Traditional, and Rastfies. In addition, the survey area contains
properties exhibiting elements of the I-house, gdble, and gable-front vernacular plans. The suavea
also includes two church properties. The Trinipgd€opal Church was erected in 1846 on the sigaof
earlier eighteenth-century frame meetinghouse cocted by the Presbyterian congregation. An aasedi
cemetery dating to pre-Revolutionary War is locadpcent to the church building, and a larger @ased
cemetery occupies approximately three acres ondré side of Rectory Lane. In addition, a cemeter
located on Valley Lane marks the site of a posit@uar church and school erected by the African-
American community in Upper Marlboro. The congtegastill maintains the cemetery; however, therfea
church was torn down in the early twentieth centftgr the construction of the 1916 Union United
Methodist Church, which remains in use to the preday. The survey area also includes one historic
monument erected in 1922, at the intersection df@hin Highway and Main Streets to mark the begign
of construction of the Robert Crain Highway.

See Continuation Sheets 7.1 through 7.13.
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The Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area is lechin central Prince George’s County, approxinyatel
eighteen miles southeast of Washington, D.C. €ka&lential area encompasses the western secttbe 6f4
square miles that comprise the incorporated Towdpgfer Marlboro, which is the county seat for Peinc
George’s County. The residential area, which idetuapproximately 83.5 acres, is bounded by Oldhder
Pike to the north, the Western Branch of the PatuReéver and the incorporated town boundary tosiath,
the incorporated town boundary to the west, anctbperties at 14519 Elm Street and 14508 MaireStme
the east. The commercial and civic section otoln borders the residential area to the east|aiad
twentieth and early twenty-first-century residehtiavelopment borders the area to the north. \Waatll
largely comprises the areas to the west and sdutiegesidential area. The topography of Upperibao is
predominantly flat except at the western and sontbads of the residential area, which is charasdrby
rolling hills. The main thoroughfares include Q#&irlboro Pike, which runs northeast to southwesd, @ld
Crain Highway, which runs east to west and becaves Street in the commercial part of town.

The Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area corss@tapproximately seventy-nine contributing builgs,
objects, and sites, including sixty-nine dwellintygp churches, six cemeteries, one utility buildiagd one
historical marker, which date from ca. 1730 to 198he residential area also includes fifteen nonttbuting
buildings that post-date the period of significa(ité21-1961) or lack integrity from the period ajrsficance.

Most properties consist of individual town lotsthwvihe dwellings set back from the roads on graseied
lawns dotted with deciduous and evergreen treegsaed by paved-asphalt or gravel driveways. dtse |
range in size from 0.13 acres to three acres. olgof approximately thirty-five contributing dweltys and
one contributing cemetery dating from 1929 to 186hts Rectory Lane, which runs east to west frdich O
Marlboro Pike to a cul-de-sac at the western eddleeoresidential area. This grouping is assodiatigh the
planned subdivision of Marlboro Heights, the onlpdivision within the residential area. Eleventciting
properties, dating from ca. 1730 through 1950]@rated along Old Crain Highway. This includes one
sandstone monument erected in 1922 to mark thamiegi of construction of the Robert Crain Highway,
located in an oval-shaped grass island betweetwihvéanes of the Old Crain Highway. Eleven conitibg
properties dating from 1796 to 1945, including éhcemeteries, are located along Old Marlboro Rikd,
seven contributing properties dating from ca. 1it8¥948 are located along Church Street. EIm Saee
Main Street each include five contributing propestranging from 1843 to 1941, while Old Mill Roadludes
two contributing properties constructed ca. 1930 @n 1945. A contributing cemetery that dates35 is
located along Valley Lane at the southern end eféisidential area. One contributing propertylt 1950,
is located along Wilson Lane, which runs south ftbecenter of Rectory Lane.

The collection of contributing properties represiat evolution of Upper Marlboro from a rural vidie, with
eighteenth- and early to mid-nineteenth-centurylbilngs, to a thriving small town and county seateftected
by the large number of early to mid-twentieth-ceptwellings that exhibit suburban forms, such asefican
Foursquare, side-gable cottages, and Minimal Ticadit. Upper Marlboro retains examples of a widayof
popular architectural styles that include both kstyle and vernacular interpretations of Georglargek
Revival, Italianate, Gothic Revival, Queen Anne|ddaal Revival, Tudor, and Craftsman styles. Bl
forms include the I-house, L-shaped plan, Ameri€aanrsquare, Cape Cod, side-gable and front-galtleges,
and Ranch dwellings. The majority of dwellings fxeane, with the exterior walls clad in replacemsgiding,
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such as vinyl, aluminum, or asbestos shinglesevAgroperties retain their original clapboard sidirseveral
brick and stone buildings that date from the etrlgnid-twentieth century are located within theldestial
area as well.

A more detailed description of the notable andémresentative properties within the Upper Marlboro
Residential Area follows. The descriptions arespreged alphabetically by street name and in asegndi
numerical order.

14204 Old Marlboro Pike (Old Mill Place; John H.&dand House, PG: 79-019-021)

The John H. Traband House is an asymmetrical, twebeme-half-story, Queen Anne-style dwelling
constructed between 1895 and 1897 as the residédohin H. Traband, a prominent businessman ardrmil
in Upper Marlboro. The dwelling was designed byhr F. Nicholson, a Prince George’s County builaiead
architect located in Laurel. B. Wesley Cranfond Upper Marlboro carpenter, oversaw the constraaticthe
dwelling. John H. Traband occupied the propertyruips completion in 1897, until his death in 1938.

The Queen Anne-style dwelling rests on a brick @tation, and clapboard siding covers the exteridlswa he
gables are sheathed in fish scale asbestos shinghespyramidal roof features lower integral galde the
west and south elevations and cross gables orate@ed north elevations. The roof is sheathedatioped-
shaped asbestos shingles. Interior brick chimegiend from the center of the pyramidal roof arelritige of
the north cross gable. One-over-one light, dotiolieg, wood-sash windows flanked by operable, lceder
wood shutters light the interior of the dwellind.small rectangular window featuring a large, diatshaped
glass pane bounded by smaller square-shaped Easiasated between the first and second storyamist
elevation.

A two-story porch with turned columns, decorativadkets, and balustrades is located on the soetfatabn.
The porch has been enclosed with glass. The nméin, @ccessed by a brick sidewalk and stoopfustad in
the center bay in the south elevation of the tvasysporch. The entry consists of a replacemerd;lait,
metal storm door. The dwelling features projecting-story bays on the south and east elevatidgihne
projecting bays are polygonal in the first storg aactangular in the second story, with sawn wadckets in
the cutaway corners.

A one-story, frame, shed-roof addition was consé&diin 1974 along the north elevation of the dwelli A
covered walkway connects the addition to a twoggayge constructed in 1961 at the southeast cofrtee
dwelling.

A paved-asphalt driveway is located to the eash@dwelling. A two-story frame carriage housestoscted
ca. 1897 and a masonry milk house built ca. 19d5simated to the southeast of the dwelling.

2The John H. Traband House was individually listethie National Register of Historic Places on Ma&2h1984, as the only extant
late-nineteenth-century Queen Anne-style dwellmtpper Marlboro, a town which underwent extensilteration in the mid-
twentieth century. The dwelling is an importargaerce for understanding the growth and developnagt the architectural
character of the town at the close of the nineteeantury, and in the early decades of the twdntiehtury.
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14407 Old Marlboro Pike (O’Bryan-Fisher House, PT2-019-056)

The O'Bryan-Fisher House, situated adjacent toatbst side of Old Marlboro Pike, is a two-story einbay,
frame dwelling with a rear ell. The dwelling wags@&ed in 1873 by Thomas A. O’Bryan, a miller. wotstory
projecting bay was added ca. 1910 to the nortle)®tevation, and a two-story side-gabled addivas added
to the southeast corner ca. 1940 in addition &aaporch and garage.

The dwelling rests on a brick foundation, and asizeshingles cover the exterior walls. The sidelgaoof is
clad in asphalt shingles and features a centrakagable accentuated by a four-light diamond-shapedow.
A plain, boxed, wood cornice with returns accerdadhe eaves. Two corbelled brick chimneys pretifugim
the center of the roof ridge. Fenestration coasistwo-over-two-light, double-hung, wood-sash daws in
the first story and a combination of two-over-twght and six-over-six-light, double-hung, wood-saghdows
in the second story.

A one-story, hipped-roof porch shelters the thragslof the facade (west elevation). Brick pienspsut the
wood floor. The turned and chamfered porch pasature fan brackets with turned spindles. Thelporc
shelters the main entry situated in the center #agingle-leaf, multi-light wood door, surmounted a
transom and protected by a screen door, providessaco the interior.

A hipped roof caps the three-sided projecting tached to the north elevation. A window lightsleaide of
the bay. A single bay consisting of a window ia flist and second story is located to the southef
projecting bay. A one-story, shed-roof, screenatipis attached to the east (rear) elevation andss via a
central single-leaf screen door. Two windows #@reased in the second story, to the east of thst-§tory
porch.

The east elevation consists of two evenly spacygd Inethe first and second stories.

A paved-asphalt driveway stretches south from Upeiboro Pike to a ca. 1940 one-story, one-bamf
garage.

14418 Old Marlboro Pike (Union Memorial United Methst Church, PG: 79-019-020)

The Union Memorial Methodist Church is a one-and-balf-story, three-bay, frame, simple Gothic Raliv
style building. The building has a gable-frontftathree-story square bell tower appended tdrtre (west)
elevation, and a ca. 1995 five-story, four-bayesjdble addition extending from the north elevatidhe
church was erected in 1916 to replace the old UGioapel (located on Valley Lane), which was orgedim
1863 and has since served as an important focal foyithe African-American community in Upper Maoko.

The church rests on a molded concrete block foumuatad in decorative stone facing. Aluminum sgli
covers the exterior walls of the church and addjtemd asphalt shingles clad the roof. The siddegaof
features a central cross gable accentuated byrdifi diamond-shaped window. A brick chimneyexts
from the southeast corner of the roof. The charth addition are lit by one-over-one light, doublezg,
aluminum-sash windows. Shallow pointed-arch tramseurmount the first story windows in the churdine
windows in the north and south elevations thattlihk nave and the west elevation windows thakftae
entry are filled with modern stained glass memasaaies.
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The three-story bell tower dominates the facadé@thurch. Four poured-concrete steps flankeahlyon
railing lead to a double-leaf, wood-paneled entsgrdwhich is surmounted by a shallow pointed-darahsom
featuring stained glass. The entry is capped &teeply pitched gable-front roof. The second stdrhe
tower features a set of paired windows. The beédfigituated atop a hipped roof that caps the skstory of
the tower. The belfry is sheltered by a pyramrdalf supported by four posts.

A poured-concrete ramp leads to an integral pdiahdonnects the 1916 church to the ca. 1995 additi
situated to the north. The addition measures torg-81 height and four bays in width. The additi@sts on a
molded concrete foundation clad in decorative stapant to duplicate the appearance of the mairkldbthe
church.

Parking lots line the building to the west and horA grass yard, dotted with deciduous trees, ¢tttk east
and south sides of the building.

14422 Old Marlboro Pike

The dwelling located at 14422 Old Marlboro Pikenstoucted in 1945, is a representative example of a
Minimal Traditional dwelling found in Upper Marlbar The dwelling is located on the east side of&pp
Marlboro, adjacent to the south side of the UnicandMrial Methodist Church, and serves as the redtorthe
church.

The dwelling rests on a brick foundation, and bfaild in a bond of continuous running stretchenmposes
the exterior walls. The side-gable roof, featuringross gable at the southern end, is sheatreesphmalt
shingles. A brick exterior chimney extends frora tforthern gable.

The west elevation, which faces Old Marlboro Pikghree bays wide. Fenestration primarily cossistsix-
over-six light, double-hung, aluminum-sash replagethwindows, some of which are flanked by inope¥abl
aluminum, louvered shutters.

A one-story, two-bay, integral porch has been eserlso that the main entry into the dwelling ocesiphe
center bay of the west elevation. The entry césmsiSa single-leaf wood door, which is sheltergcglone-
light storm door, flanked by one-light sidelightsid topped by a one-light transom. Three nine-owerlight,
double-hung, aluminum-sash windows are situatebegsouth of the entry, filling in the once opemgbo

A paved-asphalt driveway stretches east from Oldideo Pike to the north of the dwelling. A grdaan
with mature evergreen and deciduous trees surrdined$welling, which features foundation plantiagshe
west, south, and east elevations.

14103 Rectory Lane

The dwelling located at 14103 Rectory Lane was ttaoted in 1939 as part of the planned MarlborogHts
subdivision. The dwelling represents a typical-and-one-half-story Cape Cod form found in Upper
Marlboro. The dwelling faces north towards Rectioaye and sits atop a brick foundation. Brick liaich
bond of continuous running stretchers covers therex walls. The side-gable roof is sheathedsiphalt
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shingles. A brick exterior chimney is located ba east elevation. Two gable dormers, clad inh\siding
and inset with a six-over-six light, double-hungas-sash window, pierce the north roof slope.

Three poured-concrete steps, flanked by a metaigalead to the centrally located main entry kechin the
north elevation. The entry consists of a singéd;lur-light, wood-paneled door, sheltered byaamminum
storm door. A Greek Revival-style wood door sumbeonsisting of Doric pilasters and topped bynapse
entablature accentuates the entry. Two evenlyeshaix-over-six-light, double-hung, wood-sash vewd
flank the entry. A secondary entry, sheltered loype-story, one-bay, shed-roof entry porch, istiedan the
southernmost bay of the west elevation. A setairiepl windows light the west gable. A one-stome-day
addition, featuring a ribbon of three six-over-8gtt, double-hung, wood-sash windows is attacleethé east
elevation of the dwelling.

A paved-asphalt driveway leads south from Rect@wyd, to the southwest side of the dwelling. A wimtte
extends from the southeast and southwest cornéine alwelling to enclose a grass lawn dotted wistture
deciduous and evergreen trees.

14200 Rectory Lane (Trinity Episcopal Cemetery)

The Trinity Episcopal Cemetery encompasses appteiyn2.2 acres on the north side of Rectory Larhee
cemetery dates to the early twentieth century amilains the graves of many prominent Upper Marlboro
citizens including Frederick Sasscer, editor ofBnece George’'&nquirerandEnquirer Gazettand
superintendent of the Prince George’s County Sehool

A gravel driveway provides access into the cemdtery Rectory Lane. A formal set of iron gatesingt
brick piers mark the vehicular access from the gkt of Old Marlboro Pike. The grave markerszgila
variety of styles and materials including stondedt) bronze and granite ground-level plaques,akas
family burial tombs. The cemetery grounds aretredy level and dotted with mature evergreen aaddlious
trees. A small tool shed, erected ca. 1940, istkmtnear the southern end of the cemetery, teakeof the
gravel driveway. This one-story, one-bay sheimprised of rusticated concrete block. A steejished
gable-front roof clad in asphalt shingles capshiiéding. A wood cross extends from the roof rigggar the
front of the building. Wood siding covers the gabhds. A solid, single-leaf, wood door providesess into
the west elevation of the building. A boarded-owerdow is located in the eastern corner of themor
elevation. A tall wooden fence encircles a smiadhao the south and east of the building.

14211 Rectory Lane

The dwelling located at 14211 Rectory Lane, comstaiin 1929, is the oldest extant residence fingnti
Rectory Lane. The dwelling represents a typicaleAioan Foursquare-style residence found in Upper
Marlboro. The dwelling faces south towards Rectage and sits atop a rusticated concrete blockdation.
Clapboard siding covers the exterior walls, andhipped roof is sheathed in asphalt shingles. iéklexterior
chimney pierces the apex. A hipped-roof dormexd ah clapboard siding and featuring a set of paitteree-
light, awning-sash windows, extends from the sautheof slope.

Five poured-concrete steps lead to a one-storywidth porch that shelters the south elevatiohe Pporch
features a wood floor supported by rusticated atednlock piers that extend above the wood baldistra
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Simple wood posts are set into each pier to sugperasphalt shingle-clad hipped roof. The matnyen
situated in the easternmost bay of the elevationsists of a multi-light, single-leaf, wood dodfenestration
consists of six-over-one light, double-hung, woadkswindows hung singly or in pairs. The majoaty
windows feature inoperable, aluminum, louvered tehnst

A paved-asphalt driveway leads north from Rectapé to the northwest side of the dwelling. A pdure
concrete sidewalk stretches from Rectory Lane éosthuth elevation porch. Large foundation plargting
conceal the southwest and west elevations of thedlichy.

14308 Rectory Lane

The dwelling located at 14308 Rectory Lane was ttooted in 1937 as part of the Marlboro Heights
subdivision. The dwelling is one of only two Tuekiyle dwellings identified within the Town of Uppe
Marlboro Residential Area; the second Tudor-stylelting, located at 14112 Rectory Lane, was costaiin
1939.

The dwelling located at 14308 Rectory Lane facesistowards Rectory Lane and sits atop a rusticated
concrete block foundation. Asbestos shingles cthweexterior walls, and the steeply pitched sidblg roof,
featuring a cross gable in the eastern end ofdbthselevation, is sheathed in asphalt shinglesriék interior
chimney pierces the roof ridge at the western end.

The south elevation measures three-bays wide wotieastory, one-bay addition appended to the west
elevation. Fenestration consists of six-over-aget] double-hung, wood-sash windows hung singlypairs,
or in threes.

Five poured-concrete steps, framed by rusticatedrete walls and posts, lead to a one-bay, pouradrete
landing, flanked by an iron railing that providezeass to the main entry. The entry, situatedentbsternmost
bay of the main block, consists of a rounded-arobdvdoor with a small four-light circular windowarethe
top. A small rounded door hood, integral with thain roof of the dwelling, shelters the entry, whis flanked
by two original metal light fixtures.

A paved-asphalt driveway leads north from Rectapd, to the east side of the dwelling. The renmaha
poured-concrete sidewalk are visible from Rectoapé to the main entry. The grass lawn that sudstime
dwelling is dotted with mature cedar and evergteees. Small foundation plantings surround thellivge

Crain Highway Monument (Old Crain Highway at Maitnegt, PG: 79-019-64)

The Crain Highway Monument, constructed in 1922, imttle-shaped monument comprised of roughly cut
local sandstone with concrete trim. The thirtytftal monument was erected in a grass island letviwo
lanes of the Old Crain Highway, at the west entMain Street. Howard Sill, a Baltimore architeatsijned
the monument to commemorate the groundbreakingdiostruction of the Baltimore-Southern Marylandku
Line (later Robert Crain Highway) on SeptemberI@22. The construction of the concrete-paved ragdw
provided for efficient overland travel for farmeransporting goods to Baltimore and for passengaveling

to southern Maryland.
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The monument rests on a base approximately siXtsgtrsquare and is comprised of two steps buitubf
stone. The eleven-foot square body consists oftx@aring coursed sandstone in various shadesgf gr
brown, and red, set into concrete. A concreteydapcentuates each side of the monument. Theveesit
and northeast plaques feature incised letteringgiwteads:

BALTIMORE & SOUTHERN
MARYLAND TRUNK LINE

ROBERT CRAIN HIGHWAY
The northwestern plaque reads:

AT THIS POINT
CONSTRUCTION WAS STARTED
SEPTEMBER 30, 1922

The southeast concrete plaque is devoid of letierin

An additional wide course of molded concrete foarmtel for the plaques as well as a base fotdpering
neck of the monument. The body curves inward artbis as it ascends, but remains square. A crown
molding of concrete accentuated by an acorn-shapedl surmounts the monument.

5415 Old Crain Highway (Kingston, PG: 79-019-013idforrest Family Cemetery, PG: 79-019-071)
Kingston, believed to be the oldest extant buildm@ypper Marlboro, is a one-and-one-half-storgesgable
southern Tidewater vernacular dwelling construci@dl 730. The dwelling features Gothic Revivalesty
detailing that dates to 1859. Kingston was ereatethe plantation home of David Craufurd, a plante
merchant, and Justice of the County Court. Thegny remained in the Craufurd family until the jpeoty
was purchased by Dr. Frederick Sasscer in 1859.

Kingston faces east, situated on a steep hilldateatlooks the western edge of the commercial caiteipper
Marlboro, on the north side of Old Crain Highwalhe dwelling consists of a five-bay wide sectioithva
one-story kitchen addition appended to the norkialon. The dwelling sits atop a brick foundatiand wide,
flush, horizontal board siding sheaths the extesialts. The gable ends are clad in board-and-baiting;
and the siding was recently removed from the kitchadition, which is undergoing rehabilitation. eT$ide-
gable roof, clad in slate shingles, extends oretist and west elevations to create full-width pescht the first
story. Three evenly spaced gabled dormers, etbij & six-over-six-light, double-hung, wood-sashdow
and accentuated by simple scrolled vergeboardeegdbles. The north and south gable ends ofwedidg
feature the same vergeboard detailing. Two extérick chimneys are situated at the north andhlsents of
the dwelling. A brick pent situated between the thimneys on the north end connects to the dvgglbrthe
one-story kitchen wing.

% Kingston was individually listed in the Nationagister of Historic Places on July 21, 1978, astafile example of an early
eighteenth-century vernacular dwelling of the seuthTidewater region featuring later Gothic Revigatailing.
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Fenestration consists of a variety of double-huvmpd-sash window types, including six-over-six-tigiour-
over-four-light, four-over-two-light, and three-aviéhree-light.

The main entry to the dwelling is centered in thstelevation. The double-leaf doors contain twal-shaped
model panels. Three-light sidelights and a figgditransom accentuate the entry. The porch tietess the
east elevation is supported by six square pos&tgptwooden piers. An additional entry is locatethe west
elevation and consists of a single-leaf door todped three-light transom.

Kingston is situated at the end of a long, gratvek-lined lane that curves northeast from Old ICHighway.
The grass lawn is dotted with mature evergreendaatuous trees and bushes. A small one-storybape
smokehouse, topped by a pyramidal roof and lodatétoe northwest of the kitchen wing, is the ontyamt
outbuilding historically associated with the prdgerA one-story one-bay, ca.-1990 garage is lattighe
south of the dwelling.

The Forrest/Craufurd Family Cemetery is locatethenwoods northwest of the house. The ForrestfGrau
Family Cemetery contains at least six burials.laAdlab marks the burial site of Martha Walkendidaughter
of David Craufurd, who died on January 31, 1796mdyble obelisk records the burial of Richard Fstiréd.
October 7, 1828), Sarah Forrest (wife of Richard&si, d. August 22, 1832), Sarah Forrest (d. Jgriua
1864), David M. Forrest (d. November 25, 1825), dnlius Forrest (d. September 18, 1829). It appteat no
additional burials were made in the Forrest/Craliftemily Cemetery after Kingston and its surrougdand
was sold to Dr. Frederick Sasscer in 1859.

5600 Old Crain Highway (Brooke-Herring House, PG=-719-45)

The Brooke-Herring House is a two-part frame dweliconsisting of a traditional I-house with GreedvRal
detailing constructed ca. 1870 and a cross-galuiian constructed in 1893. The property occupiesedge
that forms from the intersection of Old Crain Higiywo the north and the old road to Croom (nowaesiipgo
the south.

The two-story, three-bay main block sits atop albfoundation. The exterior walls are clad in tlaard
siding, and slate covers the side-gable roof, wheeltures an interior brick chimney at each gahhtk eThe
main block is lit by six-over-six-light, double-hgnwood-sash windows flanked by operable louvereddv
shutters.

A brick stoop leads to the main entry that occufiiescenter bay in the east elevation of the mizioko A
single-leaf, wood-paneled door is flanked by thigkt-over-one-panel sidelights and topped by a-faht
transom.

The two-story, two-bay cross-gabled addition, carcded in 1893, is attached to the south elevaifdhe
main block. The addition sits atop a brick foumoiatand the exterior walls are clad in clapboading
slightly narrower than the main block siding. 8lahingles cover the side-gable roof, which featarbrick
exterior chimney on the south gable end. A thideesprojecting bay, capped by a hipped roof and
surmounted by the cross-gable accentuates theemoray of the east elevation of the addition. atition
is fenestrated by two-over-two-light, double-humgod-sash windows, the majority of which are flashkg



United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Continuation Sheet

Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area

Prince George’s County, Maryland

Section number 7 Page 9

operable louvered, wood shutters. One-over-ortg;lgdpuble-hung, wood-sash windows are locatetien t
south elevation.

An enclosed rear porch extends across the soutlvawestr of the main block and the entire first gtok the
west elevation of the addition. The enclosurdas e board-and-batten siding and capped by a si@d Six-
over-six-light, double-hung, aluminum sash winddighkt the addition.

A paved-asphalt driveway extends from the interseaif the Old Crain Highway and the old road t@@n
(no longer in use) and forms a circle at the edst af the dwelling. The driveway and dwelling &@dered
by boxwood and other foundation plantings. Thgdatot is characterized by large deciduous trees.

14508 Main Street (Owens-Dyer House, PG: 79-019-55)

The Owens-Dyer House is a two-and-one-half-stoneép Anne-style dwelling constructed in 1915 byuG&a
Owens on the site of an older brick dwelling. Owemorked for the Bank of Southern Maryland anddiue
the house until it was sold in 1935.

The dwelling is situated on a slight rise overlaakthe north side of Main Street, near the easteumdary of
the residential area. The dwelling rests on a@adoundation, scored to imitate individual bleckrhe
exterior walls are clad in clapboard siding, arldpped roof, clad in asphalt shingles, caps thelldwge Two,
interior, brick chimney pierce the roofline neae thpex. A small hipped-roof dormer inset withregks-light
window is centered on the eastern, western, antheouroof slopes. The dwelling is primarily I bne-over-
one-light, double-hung, wood-sash windows, the nitgjof which are flanked by operable, louvered ogo
shutters.

The east elevation (facade) measures four-baysaviddaces a service alley that runs north fromn\&ireet.
A one-story porch, a portion of which is screereedends across the width of the east elevationnaagds
around to the north and south. The wood porchr flests on brick piers and features a turned hadstand
tapered Doric porch posts that support a slightished shed roof. A set of wood steps, flanked lyood
railing, provide access to the porch and the mairyento the dwelling, which occupies the centay lof the
east elevation. The entry consists of a paneleativdoor, protected by a one-light, wood storm dd&imple
one-light over one-panel sidelights flank the entvizich is surmounted by a three-light transome $butheast
bay of the facade features a projecting, two-stitmge-sided bay capped by a pyramidal roof.

The Owens-Dyer House is situated on a grass lotillggeopulated by deciduous and evergreen treesvhite
picket fence surrounds the property.

14504 EIm Street (Jarboe-Bowie House, PG: 79-019-02

The Jarboe-Bowie House is a two-story, side-gatieelling built ca. 1852 by Rueben W. Bunnell, adloc
carpenter. Bunnell acquired two, 0.5-acre lotshennortheast corner of ElIm Street and Ritchie-bad Road
(Old Marlboro Pike) in 1850. He subsequently exda two-and-one-half-story, side-gable, vernacular
dwelling on the corner lot (14500 EIm Street, BuhSparrough House, PG: 79-019-01), and sold ticerse
lot, which included the two-story dwelling, to Walim Jarboe in 1852. Jarboe served as the Regist¥ills
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for Prince George’s County from 1854 until 1873 &ildrk of Courts for Prince George’s County fronY28o
1892.

The dwelling consists of a two-story dwelling stedion a steep lot that slopes downward from stautiorth
so that the dwelling appears to be one-and-oneshaifes in height on the south elevation and ttea&s on
the north elevation. The foundation consists afkoon the southern end and cement block at thi#neor end.
The exterior walls of the south elevation are diegin clapboard siding, while aluminum siding asvibe
remaining elevations. Wood shakes cover the satdegoof, which features two brick interior chinygeon
the northern and southern slopes, at the east.gable

The facade (south elevation) is sheltered by asbowy, full-width porch consisting of a brick fouettbn, wood
floor, and four simple Doric posts that supporhadroof. The porch provides access to the méiy,amhich
occupies the westernmost bay. The entry consigtsix-panel, wood door, topped by a seven-ligirigom
and flanked by four-light sidelights atop a wood@a An additional entry occupies the westernnbast of the
north elevation.

The first story of the dwelling is predominantlyty six-over-six-light, double-hung, wood-sash domws in
each elevation. The second story of the soutragtavfeatures small three-over-three-light, dotialag,
wood-sash windows.

The Jarboe-Bowie House, which is currently vacaatupies a partially wooded town lot.

14519 EIm Street (Trelawn, PG: 79-019-017)

Trelawn is a three-part, two-and-one-half-storgyrie dwelling erected ca. 1850; it was most likegcted by
John Brown Brooke, a prominent attorney and Cléitke County Court. Brooke purportedly erected the
dwelling to serve as his town residence.

Trelawn is situated on a large lot on the soutlk sidEIm Street and faces east. The dwelling stsisif a two-
and-one-half story gable-roof main block, appenofetivo smaller gable-roof additions. The main kloests
on a stone foundation, and the exterior walls &é i plain, horizontal siding. Asphalt shingtesser the
gable roof, which is accentuated by a boxed cor@aturing a bracketed vergeboard and gable-endnset
Two interior brick chimneys pierce the roof ridge.

The main block is primarily lit by six-over-six-lg, double-hung, wood-sash windows, flanked by alpler,
wood, louvered shutters. A rounded-arch windoledsited in the uppermost story of the north elevatiTwo
three-over-three-light, double-hung, wood-sash wwsl light the south gable.

The main block measures three-bays wide, with thmmntry situated in the westernmost bay of the hay
northern gable end. The entry consists of doutdé-doors, framed by a plain wood door surroundtapded
by a four-light transom and flanked by three-lightr one-panel sidelights. A one-story, hipped-pmoch,
set atop brick piers and supported by chamferetspath molded capitals, shelters the north eleratiThe
secondary entry, which most likely served as thgirwal entry, is located near the northern enchefeéast
elevation. The entry consists of a single-leafpd#paneled door, accentuated by a plain wood sod;chree-



United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Continuation Sheet

Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area

Prince George’s County, Maryland

Section number 7 Page 11

light over one-light sidelights, and topped by ee#hlight transom. This entry is sheltered by a-story,
hipped-roof porch similar in detailing to the nogbrch.

The west elevation features a two-story sleepinglpm the two northernmost bays. The porch rests
concrete block piers. The first story is lit by-siver-six-light, double-hung, wood-sash windowsq &anks of
twelve-light, single-light windows fenestrate thexzsnd story.

A lower two-story, three-bay, gable-roof wing, addm. 1870, extends from the south elevation ofriba
block. The addition, inset from the main blocktba east and west elevations, rests on a brickdfation. A
replacement single-leaf, full-paneled door provioiésrior access through the center bay of the &asttion.
The addition is fenestrated by six-over-six-lighauble-hung, wood-sash windows, smaller than tiobtiee
main block. A one-story, one-bay, ca.-1940 kitcixemg extends from the south elevation of the twars
wing and rests on a concrete foundation. The mairy, consisting of a one-light, full-paneled,glexleaf
door, is located in the south elevation. The wimslare six-over-six light, double-hung, wood-sages.

A circular gravel driveway leads south from EIme8trto the north side of Trelawn. Large evergiash
deciduous trees frame the driveway and dot thesdaa that surrounds the dwelling.

14518 Church Street (Content, PG: 79-019-316)

Content is a two-story, two-part, frame dwellingeed in 1787, with a stair hall and porch added 880, and
a two-story wing appended to the north elevatidiorieel844. Since its construction, the dwellingjiat faces
east towards the county courthouse, has been olntanilies prominent in the civic, economic, andisl
affairs of Upper Marlboro, Prince George’s Courayd the State of Maryland, including the Craufurd,
Magruder, Beanes, Lee, and Bowling families.

The dwelling consists of a four-bay block at thateern end (main block) and a three-bay block atnibrthern
end. The southern block of the dwelling’s foundatis comprised of stone, while the remaining sestiare
brick. The exterior walls are sheathed in clapt&aging, and the side-gable roof is clad in sthtimgles. A
brick, exterior chimney is located on the northvateon and two freestanding, brick chimneys coneetty a
one-story pent-roof brick section is located ongbath elevation. The pent section contains aldoat-over-
four-light, double-hung, wood-sash window.

Brick piers connected by wood latticework suppanva-story porch that extends across the southeaet
bays of the east elevation. The porch featurdaia wood balustrade and wood posts. An entrjtimted in
the northernmost bays of the southern block at tialtiirst and second stories. The first-storyyeféatures a
paneled wood door surmounted by an elliptical frtland flanked by simple sidelights. The firstrgt
windows of the southern block consists of nine-aviee light, double-hung, wood-sash windows, ared th
second story features nine-over-six light, douhlady wood-sash windows in the east elevation. Wiheows
in the south and west elevations, as well as tinelovi's in the northern block consist of six-over-gikt,
double-hung, wood-sash types. The majority of wimsl feature operable, louvered, wood shutters emtry,

* Content was individually listed in the NationaldRster of Historic Places on September 13, 1978 mpresentative example of a
late eighteenth-century dwelling erected in Upperlioro.
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accessed by a brick stoop, is located in the northest bay of the west elevation of the south hlock
addition, a door situated to the east of the sobiimney provides access to the basement levekodwrelling.

The northern block appends the northern gable étttecsouth block. Slightly shorter than the saitick, the
north block measures one-room deep. The easttiElevaeasures three-bays wide, with an entry sthat
the southernmost bay. The entry has been boardgdmaccommodate a window air conditioning unit;
however, the simple transom remains. An additienady is situated in the northernmost bay of tlestw
elevation.

A paved driveway leads north from Church Street tme-and-one-half-story, four-bay, asymmetrigable-
roof garage, erected ca. 1980, situated to the afeéke dwelling. A spacious green lawn, dottedhiature
evergreen and deciduous trees, curves downwardvireshto east at the north, east, and south sidée o

property.

14519 Church Street (Trinity Episcopal Church areh@tery, PG: 79-019-15)

Trinity Episcopal Church is a one-and-one-halfsgtanick, Gothic Revival-style church constructedlB46 on
the site of a ca. 1810 frame church building. Therch was designed by a prominent Baltimore agchit
Robert Carey Long, Jr. In 1896, a four-story b@Ner was added to the north (front) elevationhef ¢thurch to
commemorate the building's fiftieth anniversary.

The church is situated on a slight rise overlookhmgsouth side of Church Street. The building aibp a
brick foundation, and brick, laid in common bondmprises the exterior walls. The brickwork of @896 bell
tower is darker than that of the rest of the baildi The north elevation of the bell tower is laich bond of
continuously running headers, with alternative ksiprojecting in a checkerboard pattern above ¢émerally
located entry. The steeply pitched gable roohefd¢hurch is clad in asbestos shingles and acdedtby a
modillioned wood cornice. The church is fenesttdig single-light, gothic-arch windows, inset wetained-
glass panes.

The main entry, which consists of a set of six-pesheélouble-leaf doors, is centrally located in bledl tower.
A wood molding leads to a seven-light fanlight teatmounts the entry. A double-brick segmentah éirames
the fanlight and entry. A white stone plaque saked above the door frame and reads:

Trinity Church
Built in 1846
Refurbished in 1896

Two gothic-arch windows, accentuated by a segméiigt arch surround, are located above the pladue.
pair of inset plain brick panels, consisting ofelicourses of corbelling above the lintel of ecaeh is
situated at the third level of the bell tower. @éigothic-arch openings are located at the foextél land
denote the belfry. A triple course of corbellingreounted by ornamental brick moldings definesemelated
parapet. A double-corbelled string course sepaiedeh of the four levels of the tower. The eadtwest
elevations of the tower, which measures one-bagwidntains the same level of ornamentation at lesveth as
the north elevation.
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The east and west elevations of the church arebfayes wide. A corbelled brick water table accetas@ach
side. A small one-story, hipped-roof additiontimehed to the southwest corner of the churchmaAlls
replacement window lights the addition, which feasutwo single-leaf entries in the west elevatidhe east
elevation features an additional entry in the remimost bay. A covered walkway, flanked by an railing,
connects the church to the Clagett Memorial Budgditwo-story, gable-roof building.

An associated cemetery, which dates to the eigtitesamtury when the site was used by a Presbyterian
congregation, occupies the northeast corner ogptbperty, which is enclosed by an iron fence. Matu
deciduous and evergreen trees and bushes surroeibditding. A brick parish hall, constructed @28, is
located to the east of the church (14519 Churoke$tr

Valley Lane (Union Methodist Episcopal Chapel &ite Cemetery, PG: 79-46)

Valley Lane extends south from Church Street thinowgodland, to parallel the north side of Westerarigh.
The site of the first Methodist Church and cemeterythe African American community of Upper Marhoo
occupies a 3.07-acre lot, approximately 350-featlsof Church Street, on the east side of Valleyd.aThe
cemetery, which dates to the late 1860s, is thg pimysical evidence of the 1865 church building 8eved as
the location of the first classroom for African Anoan students. The church was replaced in 191i6dy
frame Union Memorial Methodist Episcopal Church@d Marlboro Pike. The 1865 church building served
as a community gathering place and after its deionlithe property was the site of camp meetingse
cemetery continues to be used and maintained bynien Memorial Methodist Episcopal congregation.

Alterations

The Upper Marlboro Residential Area contains fewdera intrusions including buildings, structuresd an
landscape features, such as roadways. Thosermgsldrected after 1961 do not infringe upon oragéfirom
the significance of the buildings, sites, and gtrces that contribute to the district. In addititime extant
buildings that contribute to the district retaireithoriginal location and setting as well as magsdesign,
workmanship, and overall materials. The removaewsfondary domestic and agricultural outbuildings
associated with each contributing property doesietract from the ability of the extant dwellingsdonvey
their significance as residential property typ&he lack of significant alterations and intrusicapports the
residential area’s cohesion and ability to convsyistorical associations and feeling as the esdidl area of
Upper Marlboro.



Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area

Name of Property

Prince George’s County, Maryland

County and State

8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria
(Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property
for National Register listing)

X

A

Property is associated with events that have made a
significant contribution to the broad patterns of our
history.

Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

Property embodies the distinctive characteristics

of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant

and distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

Property has yielded, or is likely to yield, information
important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply)

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions)

COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

ARCHITECTURE

ETHNIC HERITAGE: AFRICAN AMERICAN

Period of Significance

1721-1961

Significant Dates

1721; 1787; 1846; 1870; 1863; 1895; 1916; 1922

Significant Person

Property is: (Complete only if Criterion B is marked above)
- N - N/A
owed by a religious institution or used for religious
A purposes.
. - . Cultural Affiliation
B removed from its original location.
Unknown
C abirthplace or grave.
D acemetery. Architect/Builder
. : Multiple
E areconstructed building, object, or structure. P
F acommemorative property.
G less than 50 years old or achieving significance

within the past 50 years.

Period of Significance (justification)

The period of significance begins in 1721, with tlesignation of Upper Marlboro as the county seat f
Prince George’s County, and ends in 1961. The ‘®aatus as the county seat has contributed to the
continued residential development to the preseyittti@refore, the period of significance extendtht
fifty-year age criteria consideration.
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Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph  (provide a summary paragraph that includes level of signficance and
applicable criteria)

The Upper Marlboro Residential Survey Area is digant under Criterion A in the area of community
planning and development as a notable collectiaesifiential buildings that reflects developmergravme,
from the eighteenth through the twentieth centuassa direct result of Upper Marlboro’s designaias the
county seat and as a commercial, political, anthsoenter for Prince George’s Countyhe survey area is
also significant under Criterion A as part thieican-American Historic Resources in Prince GesisgCounty
Multiple Property Theme Studgecause the residential area includes the saesafnificant African-American
population in the post-Civil War era and demonssadheir transition from slavery to freedom.

The survey area is significant under Criterion Ghi@ area of architecture for its notable exampfes
eighteenth-, nineteenth-, and twentieth-centurfigectural styles and forms, as well as for itsnegkfication
of specific types and periods of construction.

Narrative Statement of Significance  (provide at least one paragraph for each area of significance)

Community Planning and Development

The survey area is a notable collection of builditttat reflect development over time, from the t#ghth
century through the twentieth century. As the eenf government and politics in Prince George’si@gp
since 1721, Upper Marlboro includes a distinctlgasate residential community that developed on the
outskirts of the town center in direct responsthéogrowth of the political and commercial impoxarof the
town. The residential buildings reflect the conihgrowth and stability of the community from its
designation as the county seat in 1721 througheganrtid-twentieth century.

The survey area is also significant underAlfrecan-American Historic Resources in Prince GessgCounty
Multiple Property Theme StudyThe residential area includes the site of a igmit African-American
population in the post-Civil War era and demonsgdheir transition from slavery to freedom asa@fd in
the relocated tenant houses moved from antebellamations to the area north of Western Branchelbag
the construction of a church and associated cegneter

Architecture

The survey area is significant in the area of aectire as a notable collection of buildings, sitesl objects
that reflects distinct styles, types, forms andqeks of construction from the eighteenth to the-tmeéntieth
century. Kingston and Content were listed in tlaidhal Register of Historic Places in 1978 forithe
exemplification of eighteenth-century resident@ins that contain Gothic Revival detailing (Kingstand
early ninteenth-century motifs (Content). The Jehiraband House was listed in the National Regist
Historic Places in 1984 as a notable example oftheen Anne style. Other styles and forms preséhirw
the Upper Marlboro Residential Survey Area incladeeteenth-century Greek Revival, Colonial Revival,
Folk Victorian, and I-house types, as well as eadymid-twentieth-century Tudor, Cape Cod, Amemica
Foursquare, Bungalow, Minimal Traditional, side-dgaland gable-front types. Collectively, these dinis
within the survey area are significant as a unicpliection of eighteenth-, nineteenth-, and twehteentury
architectural styles, types, and forms.

Developmental history/additional historic context i nformation (if appropriate)

See Continuation Sheets 8.1 through 8.21.

! Betty Bird, African-American Historic Resources in Prince GesisgCounty, MarylandPrepared for the Maryland National-
Capital Park and Planning Commission, October 2003.
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Historical Narrative:

Upper Marlboro, established in 1706 and designtitedtounty seat in 1721, retains a collection sfinictive
residential property types constructed betweere#nly eighteenth century and the mid-twentieth wemnt
Commercial development largely occurred aroundgtheernment buildings located in the center of toamy
the majority of residential development occurretswmle the town center, to the west and north. résalential
development that occurred in Upper Marlboro digeatlsulted from the town’s designation as a coseit in
the eighteenth century and its continuance inribiatto the present day. Furthermore, Upper Madiso
importance as a political, economic, social, arltucal center during the eighteenth, nineteentl, tarentieth
centuries influenced the construction of residéwleellings by citizens who desired to be withios#
proximity of the bustling town. The history of thewn of Upper Marlboro Residential Area is dirgattlated
to the history of Upper Marlboro as the centeraitizal, commercial, and social life for Prince @&ge’s
County.

Establishment of Prince George’s County and thenfT of Marlborough,” 1695-1721

The first recorded European visit to what woulddyae Prince George’s County was in 1608, when Qaptai
John Smith sailed up the Potomac River. CaptaiithiSmnepared a map that illustrated numerous Native
American settlements of the Piscataways and thgugisnnocks. After Captain Smith’s exploratory
expedition, European traders began to frequemakige settlements along the Potomac River. Ii1é6&
first Maryland colonists landed at the mouth of B@omac River, and shortly thereafter, Governanasd
Calvert established St. Mary’s City, Maryland'ssfisettlement.

The settlement at St. Mary’s City flourished, andimties were subsequently created as settlerdechizeyond
the confines of the original settlement. Withiirtthyears, farms and plantations lined the Patuiwver,

which belonged to Calvert County (established 1@6#) the Potomac River in Charles County (estaddish
1658). By 1695 approximately 1,700 colonists inteabthe area, warranting the right of self-goveentn On
April 23, 1696, the General Assembly establishedderGeorge’s County out of portions of Calvert and
Charles countie3. The county served as Maryland’s western fronégtending from the Charles County line at
the south northward to the Pennsylvania bofd&harles Town, a port town on the Patuxent Rig¢algished

by the General Assembly in 1683, served as thedinsnty seat.

Gradual settlement continued throughout the eaglyteenth century. Nearly all of the settlers iarpland
cultivated tobacco, including those of Prince Gets @ounty, where the fertile soil was particulatjaptable.
Tobacco served as the foundation upon which thiesetnt and growth of Prince George’s County relied
Most of the settlers came as small farmers and &k the tobacco fields with their families; howeyv

* Daniel M. GreeneA Brief History of Prince George’s County in therBpective of Three Centuries Commemorating It&'250
Anniversary(Avondale, Maryland, Daniel M. Greene, 1946), 9-10

® Maryland State Archives, “Proceedings of the CawfdViaryland, 1696/7; 1698, Volume 23, Page 23,”
http://aomol.net/megafile/msa/speccol/sc2900/scAIR01/000023/html/am23--23.htifdlccessed February 4, 2010). Prince
George’s County was named for Prince George of Reknmusband of Princess Anne, heir to the thrdrigngland.

® Prince George’s County remained Maryland’s frantietil 1748, when Frederick County was formed.
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tobacco demanded daily attention, and the mostaefacould tend himself was two or three acresgcivhi
merely provided a subsistence living. To incrga®eluction, the farmer needed extra labor, andittout the
seventeenth and early eighteenth century, thosecatlo afford extra help took on indentured sersamts
farmers and planters became more numerous andgpoas) the number of indentured servants became
limited, particularly since their terms of servizere limited. As a result, large numbers of Afnisavere
brought to the county to provide slave labor begigin the early decades of the eighteenth centBrythe
early eighteenth century, approximately a quartén® households in Prince George's County owreagesl

By the 1750s, as many as one half of the househadgshave owned slaves because slaveholding was no
longer limited to a small upper class.

The increased number of trade and plantations ¢aut the Maryland colony prompted the 1706 passage
an Act for the Advancement of Trade, which re-dgthbd Charles Town and established five new movhs:
Queen Anne, Nottingham, and Mill Town on the Patiiver; Aire at Broad Creek on the Potomac; and
Marlborough on the Western Branch of the PatuxevemRR The establishment of only one port town loa t
Potomac River indicated that the concentrationapiutation and commerce at this time was locatdtien
eastern part of the county, along the Patuxentriive

The “Town of Marlborough” (known today as Upper Mero) was established in 1706 by the Act for the
Advancement of Trad®.Prior to this establishment, Marlborough wasaidsea gathering place for merchants,
with a tavern built in 1703 on Water Street. 1®36a group of Scottish Presbyterians, led by Renar
Nathaniel Taylor, settled in Marlborough and sulbsedqly erected a Presbyterian meeting house in diGhe
present site of Trinity ChurcH. In addition, a 1695 post route that extended fRort Tobacco on the Potomac
River to Annapolis passed through Marlborough, emting it to the surrounding settlements and tot¥ns.

The 1706 Act specified the location of the TowrMalrlborough at the upper landing on the Westerm&maof
the Patuxent River, commonly called Captain Bél#ading. That year, county surveyor Thomas Truman
Greenfield conducted a survey of one-hundred aufrfge three estates from which the new town wded
created: “Grove Landing” (established 1668), “Theddows” (established 1694), and “Darnell’'s Chance”
(established 1704). The town took up nearly hifTbe Meadows” tract, owned by Colonel Ninian Bl

Eleven commissioners were appointed to selectnieenoindred acres of land that would become Marlogio
laid out in streets, lanes, and alleys, with ogeaces left for erecting public buildings, suchtes¢hurch and

" Alan Virta, “The Tobacco CountyHittp://www.pghistory.org/PG/PG300/tobacounty.h{adcessed February 4, 2010).

8 Alan Virta, “Prince George’s County: Over 300 Yeaf History,” http://www.pghistory.org/PG/PG300/history.ht(alccessed
February 4, 2010); As part of a supplementary assed the following year, a town (later known &s\thlage of Piscataway) was to
be located on the Piscataway Creek on the Potomac.

° According to tradition, the town was named ford@hurchill, First Duke of Marlborough. At the tinoé the town’s establishment,
Churchill was England’s most popular hero, haviranvan important victory at the Battle of Blenheimli704 during the War of
Spanish Succession.

19 Journal of Presbyterian History, Volumg&nn Arbor, Michigan, University of Michigan Presk914), 63.

11 James Shrevé, History of Upper Marlborp(Upper Marlboro, Maryland: NP, 1971), 6-7; GeolyeDenny,Proud Past,
Promising Future (Brentwood, Maryland, G.D. Denny, Jr., 1997), 34Ze 1703 tavern was erected by Edward Diggeaderby
John Dacora and was believed to be the oldestibgild Upper Marlboro. The dwelling was moved tower Marlboro, Calvert
County, in the late-twentieth century.

12 Shreve A History of Upper Marlborp10.
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market house, and the remaining acreage dividediné-hundred lots of equal size. During the fost
months after the passage of the Act, the lots welgavailable to county inhabitants, with the f@emowner of
the land having first choice. After four monthse general public was able to purchase any unetdd Within
a year of purchase, the owner was required to lauflduse consisting of at least twenty squareifieatder to
maintain ownership of the lot. Otherwise, the cassioners could resell the lot for the benefitha town.
After seven years, if none of the one-hundred-blatsewere sold, then the lot reverted back to drenér
owner. The commissioners appointed a clerk to keeprd and set the price of each lot in the amotiB60
pounds of tobacco. In those instances where tireverted back to the former owner, the owner a@s to
set his own pricé®

Marlborough quickly became a thriving center fade, most likely due to its central location conaglaiio any
other town in the county. Mercantile stores antsisoon opened. In 1717, the county standard ighitgeand
measures was moved from Charles Town to Upper Maoiigh, prompting county residents to start petitig
for Marlborough to serve as the county seat. Toevth of Marlborough as a trading center couplethis
advantageous location in the center of the courdyced citizens to petition in 1718 for the relamabf the
courthouse from Charles Town to Marlborough, loddteee miles northwest and upstream on the Western
Branch. The General Assembly approved the moveatitbrized the justices of the county court tecetwo
acres in Marlborough upon which to erect the newttmuse. A levy of five pounds of tobacco pel pas
also authorized in order to pay for the lots andding. Consequently, with the approval of theocztion of
the county courthouse, Marlborough officially beeatne government seat for Prince George’s Cotinty.

Upper Marlborough in the Eighteenth Century, Inahgdhe Construction of Kingston and Content, 118300

On March 28, 1721, the justices of the Prince G&srGounty Court met for the first time in the ungaeted
courthouse, located near the eastern edge ofwre tth August of that year, the General Assembityharized
an additional twelve pounds of tobacco per pobrder to finish the courthouse and build a jailscAduring
this time, Marlborough became “Upper Marlborough,brder to distinguish it from “Lower” Marlborough
port town established in the same year locatethempposite side of the Patuxent River in Calveur@y>

In 1717, Colonel Beall, owners of “The Meadows"dJiand the tract passed to his son, Charles Beall.729,
Charles Beall, sold the tract, which included mahthe town’s undeveloped lots, to David Crauftftd.
Craufurd was an Upper Marlborough merchant rapiding to prominence in community affairs. Showdfyer
acquiring “The Meadows,” Craufurd erected Kingstamne-and-one-half-story frame dwelling (PG: 79-01
13, 5415 Old Crain Highway) on the west side ofridv Upon David Craufurd’s death in 1749, he was
purportedly buried just northwest of the dwellimgle family plot, and the house and adjoining sevendred

13 Louise Joyner HeintorRrince George’s HeritagéBaltimore: Maryland Historical Society, 1972),1:222.

14 Susan Pearl, “Happy Birthday Upper Marlbordgws and NoteXXXV, Number 4, July-August 2006, 1, 4.

15 Heinton,Prince George’s Heritagel22-124; Pearl, “Happy Birthday Upper Marlbord,"4.

18 Prince George’s County Circuit Court-Land Recdbapartment, Prince George’s County Deed M: 5033029).

17 Ca. 1730 is commonly used as the constructionfdatle house, although some argue that the dvggllias not built until after
Craufurd’s death in 1749; however, as ca. 173@éslun the property’s National Register Nominatidis is the date that is usually
attributed to the property; Susan Pearl, “Kings®ackground History based on Archival Sources,”gulmlished Manuscript) July
2007.
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acres passed to his son, also named D&vld.1774, the land was resurveyed and David Crdufatented it
as “Kingston Park,” after which the dwelling becakm®wn as “Kingston.” In 1801, David Craufurd died
willing his estate to his son, David Craufurd Mho maintained ownership of the property until 18&Ben it
was sold out of the Craufurd family to Dr. Fredkr®asscer. The conveyance included the dwellinigem
acres. Dr. Sasscer added the Gothic Revival-dstiailing to the dwelling, and the dwelling has ergbne few
exterior alterations since his occupatfnKingston remains the oldest extant dwelling witttie residential
area.

Upper Marlborough continued to grow and expand @snder for trade and commerce during the eighteent
century. Ships navigated up the Western Branemtoad goods for sale in stores run by town mershan
including David Craufurd. As a port of entry, Uppéarlborough hosted ships arriving from Europeartpto
purchase locally grown tobacco. The old shippiigs/was located at the end of Water Street, tethutheast
of the residential are3.

In 1747, in response to years of poor prices forylad tobacco and numerous complaints from meittshan
concerning its quality, the General Assembly esthabt a formal system of tobacco inspection anditgua
control through the passage of the Act for AmendiggStaple of Tobacco. Consequently, plantergloom
longer sell their tobacco directly to tobacco mards. Instead, planters brought their crop fost public
tobacco warehouse for inspection and grading, aftéch the hogsheads (a very large barrel usetbte and
transport tobacco) could be stored and the plamtetdd receive certificates stating the quantitpasted.
Tobacco marketing thus moved away from all the kloedl landings and became concentrated at tke eit
the warehouses. The 1747 Act named Upper Marllghras the location of one of the county’s seven
inspection warehouses. During the eighteenth cgngballow draft boats carried hogsheads of tob&wm
the town down Western Branch to the Patuxent RivBere ocean-going vessels anchored. From 174I8 unt
about 1818, all locally grown tobacco was inspeatedpper Marlborough at a public warehouse before

18 The Forrest/Craufurd family cemetery containseast six burials. A flat slab marks the burial sitdlartha Walker, third daughter
of David Craufurd, who died on January 31, 1796marble obelisk records the burial of Richard Fstrréd. October 7, 1828), Sarah
Forrest (wife of Richard Forrest, d. August 22, 28%arah Forrest (d. January 5, 1864), David Mrésb (d. November 25, 1825),
and Julius Forrest (d. September 18, 1829). Thietery is also the purported burial site of thgioal owner of Kingston, David
Craufurd, and members of his family. David Craufdreld in March 1749. His son, David Craufurd lledliin May 1801 and
stipulated in his will that he was to be buriedtie family burial ground. Colonel David Craufurdnsof David Craufurd Il, is also
noted to have been buried in the family cemetery8#1. It appears that no additional burials weaglenin the Craufurd-Forrest
family cemetery after Kingston and its surroundisigd was sold to Dr. Frederick Sasscer in 1859additional family cemetery is
also located just north of the Forrest/Craufurd €&my tract. Trueman Tyler acquired a 12 % acw traUpper Marlboro, on the
west side of Old Marlboro Pike, from David Craufandl810. Tyler served as the Register of WillsPoince George’s County,
succeeding his father, Samuel Tyler, Jr. in thitef The cemetery was used for decades for thialmfrmembers of the Tyler
family and there are five marked graves. Family fbers buried in the cemetery include; Truman Tyerl849); his wife, Grace
Tyler (d. 1851); daughter of Truman and Grace, }nEyler (d. 1844); and Edwin M. Dorsey (d. 1833hortly after the death of
Grace Tyler in 1851, the Tyler homestead was solibhn Mitchell in 1856. The Tyler family cemetésyexcepted from this deed
with the stipulation that the grave yard would bethe use of the Tyler family as a burial grourithwhe right of ingress and egress.
It appears that no additional burials were madéénTyler cemetery after that of Grace Tyler in 1.85

19 Margaret W. Cook, “Kingston National Register astdric Places Nomination,” Prince George’s Couboynmittee of the
Maryland Historical Trust, April 1977.

20 John M. Walton, Jr., “A Brief Guide to Historic per Marlboro,” (Unpublished manuscript, 1976), &ny,Proud Past,
Promising Future343.
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shipment overseas. The shipping area was locatéx thorth of Western Branch, stretching from tsatles of
present-day Water Street, just east of the resmerea’

This system of tobacco inspection seemed to wark the planters themselves sought its renewalbeesjuent
assembly sessions. The towns also profited framrttreased activity that the warehouses brougmth
Upper Marlborough’s success was demonstrated bytgrand development in the 1750s to 1960s. Beg@ni
in January 1757, Upper Marlborough was includedresof the scheduled stops on the post rider’ srdat
carry theMaryland Gazetteand mail from Annapolis to Charles County. By @36a post office was officially
established in the town. Starting in 1750, horsagdrew many people from the surrounding ared,tha
several taverns in Upper Marlborough served agd#tieering places for travelers as well as the exphaf
news and ideas among the local residents. Merghmatlesmen, and artisans took up residence ietUpp
Marlboro and included a plasterer, saddler, tarzmach maker, weaver, tailor, and blacksnifthBy 1752, the
town also hosted a new theatre, referred to asssembly Room, Ball Room, or Theatre, located @s@nt-
day Elm Street. The venue hosted balls, concamts plays for the town’s white middle and uppessts

On the eve of the Revolutionary War, Upper Marlbooatinued to thrive and prosper due in large fmart
tobacco cultivation and the associated tobaccolvearges. Records at Annapolis were moved to thelstaose
of David Craufurd in Upper Marlboro for safety chgithe war. However, this effort proved unnecesses

the British did not come near Annapolis or Upperlilerough during the w&* Prince George's leadership in
state and national affairs began shortly aftemteeended, in the first years of the Union. Towsident John
Rogers was one of three Maryland delegates toeher8l Continental Congress, held in 177®aniel

Carroll, a native of Upper Marlborough, particighta the deliberations of the Constitutional Corti@mand
became a signer of that document. His brothem &drroll, founded Georgetown University and becémee
first Roman Catholic bishop (and later archbishioghe United States. Dr. William Beanes, an Upper
Marlborough resident, served as a leading patridtsaurgeon prior to and during the Revolutionary ¥¥a

21 Alan Virta, “The Tobacco County,” n.p.

22 pearl, “Happy Birthday Upper Marlboro,” 4.

% Advertisements for plays, comedies, operas, ctscand balls appear in numerous editions oMhaeyland Gazetteparticularly
August 13, 1752; June 14, 1753; and May 22, 1760

2 0n August 31, 1774, George Washington lodgedértdvn on his way to the First Continental Congpésr to the Declaration
of Independence. He visited the town in 1756 dema of the Virginia Militia and returned there 17793 as President of the United
States.

% Denny,Proud Past, Promising Futur&45. When it was time to sign the Declaratiotnofependence, Rogers was ill and was
replaced by Charles Carroll of Frederick Countgréfore, Rogers was the only member of the congoegste for the declaration
but whose name does not appear on the document.

% \Walton, Jr., “A Brief Guide to Historic Upper Madro,” 11-14. Dr. Beanes is often credited forgassive role in the penning of
the “Star-Spangled Banner.” Dr. Beanes was cagtdueing the War of 1812 following the burning oféhington because he and
several other Prince Georgians had imprisoneddBritragglers in the Upper Marlborough jail. Fiar8cott Key boarded the British
flagship in the Chesapeake Bay in 1814 in an eftortegotiate the release of Dr. Beanes. Key wea®ll to stay on the ship as the
British were about to attack Fort McHenry. Thegsi¢hat Key withessed inspired him to write theatS$pangled Banner.” Dr.
William Beanes died in Upper Marlborough on Octob2y 1828, and his grave is located adjacent to &imet, outside the eastern
edge of the survey area.
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For a short time, William Bradley Beanes, half-bestof Dr. Beanes, owned “Content,” a two-storgrie
dwelling erected ca. 1787. The dwelling was carcséd after David Craufurd, living at Kingston, ded the
lot to his granddaughter, Sarah Contee, on Apdl/B7. The deed reads:

Lot lying and being in the Town of Upper Marlbor¢éuand known and
distinguished upon a plat of sad Town by the nun3iBemhich moiety is half
part of said lot, thus given or intended to be gjugeth toward the creek of said
Town and the Town spring, and on which a dwellingge is now erecting or
about to be erected.

The property was located on the north side of whabw Church Street, just west of the county doause.
Sarah Contee only lived in the dwelling a shorttinin 1799, her father, James Richard Alexandertézn
conveyed the property to his nephew, James Alexavidgruder, who also acquired the adjoining’fot.
Almost immediately, Magruder sold both lots to bisther-in-law, William Bradley Beanes, for thragndred
pounds currency. Beanes most likely added thehsidand two-story porch, for he sold the propéwy years
later to Thomas Contee for 548 pounds curréfcgontee continued to occupy the property untilBenjamin
Lee purchased the property in 1821, and subsequahdled the two-story north block. The dwellindpiéxts
few alterations since Dr. Lee’s ownership and remaine of only two extant eighteenth-century dwghi
within the residential area.

Upper Marlborough in the Antebellum Period, InchmiConstruction of Trinity Episcopal Church, 180861

By the early decades of the nineteenth centuryhstern Branch became so silted and polluted deétiris
that it was no longer used for the shipping of twog however, a system of roads was well estaldilyethis
point, and Upper Marlborough continued its wav@miwth and prosperity.

In 1810, Thomas John Claggett, Bishop of Marylandi the first Episcopal Bishop to be consecratetien
United States (1792), formed the Trinity Episcopahgregation. The new congregation moved intcthall
1704 Presbyterian meeting house, which had beerdabad ca. 1800 for a larger church in BladensbBng.
1812, the Trinity congregation erected a new framach building, which was dedicated by Bishop @&ty
on July of 1812. Bishop Claggett served as Regft@rinity Church until his death in 18%8.

The new Trinity Church figured prominently into tbper Marlborough’s experience during the War@i2
On August 22, 1814, a large company of British pgded by General Robert Ross, camped overnigheat
edge of Upper Marlborough on their way from theuRaht River towards Washington. One British saldie
described the beauty of Upper Marlborough at timgt

2" Prince George’s County Circuit Court-Land Recdbépartment, Prince George’s County Deed HH: 4887)L7

% Prince George’s County Circuit Court-Land Recdbépartment, Prince George’s County Deed JRM 4: 3BK/ 7: 202 (1799).
% Prince George’s County Circuit Court-Land Recdbépartment, Prince George’s County Deed JRM 8:(3861).

30 Susan Pearl, “Trinity Episcopal Church Marylanddntory of Historic Properties Form,” Prince Gedsg@ounty Planning
Commission, September 1987.
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It was one o’clock, when the neat houses and pgettstens of [Upper]
Marlborough presented themselves to our view...dtrtianent | imagined that |
had never looked upon a landscape more pleasimgp beautiful. The gentle
green hills which on either hand inclosed [sic] Wikage, tufted here and there
with magnificent trees, - the village itself, stgligg and wide, each cottage being
far apart from its neighbours [sic], and each oreated with flower-beds and
shrubberies; these, with a lovely stream that watinaligh the valley,
formed...one of the exquisite panoramas on whiclastéver been my good
fortune to gazé&'

The soldiers entered Trinity Episcopal Church, #reir unwelcomed visit is recorded in the margihthe
Vestry Minutes:

No meeting from 21 May 1814 to 27 March 1815 owing to the situatioioi
which the country was thrown by the invasion of Brgish army in
August...Several leaves here and some in other pfit® book were torn out by
Ross’s soldiers who found the book in the Churclenefit was put for
safekeeping....to their eternal disgrace be it resdid

Upper Marlborough recovered from the British inwaisiand as the nineteenth century progressedwre to
continued as the government and commercial cehteeaounty. Two-story frame residences of thekivg
classes developed along Church Street, to theaadswest of Trinity Episcopal Church. The Talldétuse
(PG: 79-019-14, 14514 Church Street) was erectéaeii840s by carpenter Reuben Bunnell, and séoved
many decades as the home of the town blacksmitiaWiTalbott. Bunnell also erected two other dngis
during this time. The first was the Thomas J. Buidouse (PG: 79-019-01, 14500 EIm Street), a tacdb-ane-
half-story, side-gable, frame dwelling. This dwedl served as the residence of Thomas J. Turnblisper of
the local newspaperthe Planters’ AdvocateThe second dwelling constructed by Bunnell viiesXarboe-
Bowie House (PG: 79-019-02, 14504 EIm Street), adtory, side-gable, frame dwelling that occupieel Ibt
adjacent to the east side of the Turner House.n8erected the dwelling for William A. Jarboe et of the
County Court and Register of Wiff3.

By 1846, construction commenced on a new brickdiior the Trinity Episcopal Congregation. The Wes
selected a proposed plan by William R. McNeal ab&ndria, Virginia, which included a design by éeatt
Robert Carey Long, Jr. of Baltimore. The framerchibuilding was in decay, so the new brick buitpvmas
erected in its stead, on the south side of Chutaet adjacent to the existing small cemeteryiat dated to
the same period as the Presbyterian meetinghd/gl. modifications to Long, Jr.’s original plan eimew
brick, Gothic-style church was completed by Decenii846. In 1896, in honor of its fiftieth annivarg, a
large bell tower was added to the north gable efcthurch, completing the exterior appearance astselay.

3L As quoted in Pearl, “Happy Birthday Upper Marlbg1®.
32 H
Ibid.
3 Susan Pearlllustrated Inventory of Historic Sites, Princee@ge’s County, MarylanUpper Marlboro, Maryland, Maryland-
National Capital Park and Planning Commission, 20080-131.
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In addition, the church continues to maintain a-laiheteenth-century cemetery situated on the sidstof
Marlboro Pike (present-day Old Marlboro Pike), jostth of present-day Rectory Laffe.

Although no longer visible on the landscape todlagre was another church erected within the digtrithe
mid-nineteenth century. In 1845, a three-quartee-&@ct on the south side of Old Marlboro Pike was
conveyed to Benjamin Duvall, George W. Wilson, SahiReach, Michael B. Carroll, John M.S. Maccubbin,
James E. Hollyday, James Naylor, Hugh Perrie, astteR M. Tomlin, trustees for the Marlboro Methddis
Episcopal Church. A place of worship was erected816 and remained in use until the 1880s. leappthe
church building was no longer present by 1892 baseain examination of the deed for the adjoinirapprty
which notes that it is next to the lot formerly aped by a Methodist church. Additional historioatords
indicate there was a graveyard on the church gauAh archeological investigation of the propent2003
revealed the remains of a brick and mortar foundatikely remnants of the former church buildiatpng

with at least one probable burial shatft.

By the mid-nineteenth century, ElIm Street servethasiorthwestern boundary for Upper Marlboroughine
of modest frame houses, including the Turner aridb&aBowie dwellings, lined the north side of Eltne®t.
An additional frame dwelling was also located te ttorth, in addition to two smaller, more modeatfe
houses”

As the nineteenth century passed its midpointptastation economy of Prince George's County walseat
height of its development. By 1860, the county waxlucing more than thirteen-million pounds ofaoto
annually, more than twice as much as Calvert oreAirundel counties. In addition, farmers producexde
than 300,000 bushels of wheat and over 700,000&bssh corn, and owned 5,000 horses, 4,000 milksgow
and 25,000 swine. The majority of work was donelaye labor. Approximately 850 of the 2,000 white
families owned approximately 12,500 slaves. Héthe slave owners owned fewer than ten slavesghiery
fifty of the slave-holding families owned more thidity slaves. Prince George’s County also hostéke
African-American population, with 1,198 freemenli®60>® Several years before start of the Civil War, the
majority of Prince George’s County white resideei®ained firm in their defense of the slave systdimomas
J. Turner, publisher of Upper Marlborougfise Planters' Advocat&vrote in its 1851 inaugural issue, "We
believe domestic slavery, as it exists among ubegta truly conservative and beneficial institutiamght in
view of God and man, and as such, we will ever taairit”; however, within fifteen years, the systamd
society that Turner vowed to maintain forever wonédoverturned’

Upper Marlborough in the Civil War and the Constimrt of the Union United Methodist Church, 1861-691

The Civil War began in Maryland on April 19, 18&he week after the firing on Fort Sumter, Southoiaa.
As volunteers from the Northern states respondéttésident Lincoln’s call for troops, they pasdaouigh

34 Pearl, “Trinity Episcopal Church Maryland Inventaf Historic Properties Form.”

% Susan Pearl, “The Historic Residential Area onwrest Side of Upper Marlboro,” (Unpublished manig}r In the early 1970s,
the easternmost of the 1850s dwelling was transgand reassembled in the community of Lower Madbgh in Calvert County.
The two smaller dwellings were demolished in the(k

%Alan Virta, “Antebellum Prince George’s Countyttp://www.pghistory.org/PG/PG300/antebel.hi@tcessed February 4, 2010).
37 Alan Virta, “Antebellum Prince George’s Countiftp://www.pghistory.org/PG/PG300/antebel.hi@tcessed February 4, 2010).
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Baltimore on their way to the nation’s capital. eltitizens of Baltimore turned to violence in supmd the
Southern cause. When soldiers of the Sixth Massatts Regiment tried to march from one Baltimore
railroad station to the other, rioting broke otpily followed by fighting between the troops ahe mob?®

The violence in Baltimore subsided after severgbdbhut federal officials in Washington worried ove
Maryland, for if Maryland seceded, Washington wolddsurrounded by Confederate states. The ciyizsnr
Maryland were divided between the pro-Southerntplarof the southern counties and the pro-Unioméas

of Western Maryland and the business communityatifore. Although Maryland made no move to secede
from the Union, sympathies existed for those stedtatsdid, particularly in Prince George’s CounBrince
George’s County depended upon its plantation ecgreapported by slaves, which comprised over hathef
county’s population in 1860. The prominent coufatyilies were slaveholders, and a significant nunabe
theiggsons went south to fight for the Confederaegn though Maryland stayed in the Union througlioet

war:

Throughout the Civil War, Upper Marlborough remaineyal to the Confederacy as evidenced by thd loca
paper. Upper MarlboroughRlanters’ Advocatean the following article, directing or requestitiig town to
refuse provisions to the growing Union army:

An embargo on Provisions. We hardly need to remimdpeople of the vast
importance, at this crisis, of refusing to senchaarr other provisions out of the
County, either for love or money, particularly ketDistrict of Columbia. In a
few days after the Legislature acts, this will béoeced by the proper military
authorities. Already a practical embargo existBattimore, Alexandria and
Washington, and our sources of supplies being ftuive shall need all our
supplies for home consumption. Besides, to alleamtho go to Washington
would be giving practical aid and comfort to theery:*°

As the war dragged on and became increasingly lpldbé citizenry continued to swing in favor of tBeuth.
The Emancipation Proclamation fueled this suppBrince George’s County Unionist argued, “As Unio@an,
we are not only opposed to emancipation in thiestaut even to all agitation of question, [degper

devotion to the Union increases with its perfts.Even though the 1863 Emancipation Proclamation
specifically omitted Maryland as well as other bardg states, a new state constitution abolisheacesy on
January 1, 1865. The constitution was rejectderince George’s County, but passed narrowly by the
Maryland voters. Its passage ended the plantaiistem that had supported its economy for oventucg
Consequently, Prince George’s County and Upperdasugh underwent significant changes when thel Civi
War ended three months lafér.

38 vVirta, “Civil War,” http://www.pghistory.org/PG/P&0/civilwar.html (accessed February 5, 2010).
39 H
Ibid.
“* The Planters Advocat@4 April 1862; as cited in Shreve, “History of jhy Marlboro,” 42.
“! Baltimore American3 September 1863.
2 Virta, “Civil War,” n.p.
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In addition to some of the county’s most prominehtte planters, politicians, merchants, and lawyeper
Marlborough’s citizenry included a substantial &&mn-American population who had not been plantation
slaves. During the early nineteenth century, AnidAmericans were part of the Methodist congregatibo
worshipped at a church on the western edge of sovdnof the Roman Catholic congregation on the gasted
of town. In the early nineteenth century, Willidthorton and his wife visited the Craufurd familykahgston,
and Mrs. Thorton remarked in her diary, “We wentwo or three shops--...the best belonged to a fegem
man, who is going very well; he owns the houselahth which he lives, maintains a large family detty and
is generally respected®

Immediately following the Civil War, the Washingt@onference of the Methodist Church appointed three
freemen, Henson Greenleaf, Nicholas GreenleafGeuaige Bowling, as trustees to purchase land ugochw
to build a church. In October 1865, Dr. Frede&asscer (living at Kingston), deeded five acresuod to be
used for the establishment of a church and cemégetie local African-American Methodist community
The land was located away from the center of Upbeiborough, to the south near the Western Branch.
Access was provided via a dirt road, called Vallape, which was located just west of Trinity Episab
Church. Shortly after the acquisition, the congteamn erected a Methodist meetinghouse, known asriJn
Chapel.

From its establishment, the Union Methodist congtieqg was active in the African-American education
movement. The three trustees became the pressmetary, and treasury of the Colored Free Schoalkety
and began to raise money for the establishmensohaol on land adjoining the chapel. The chapakhd
classes during construction of the Freedmen Buseseliool, which opened in April 1868. This enclave
centered on the chapel and school, served as bpoicé for the African-American community in Upper
Marlborough following the Civil War. Several fame also acquired and moved frame tenant hougéssto
community from the nearby large farms of their fermasteré® These included the Erasmus Gantt House
(PG: 79-019-048, demolished) and the Jupiter LeesedPG: 79-019-049, demolished). In 1884, Erasmus
Gantt and his wife, Jane, purchased a 1.25-acrektthe chapel upon which to relocate a smatidrgenant
house that he acquired from the nearby Claggett.farhat same year, Jupiter Lee acquired a laegamt
house from the Claggett farm and relocated it hal Isituated near the chapel. Although neithehe$é
dwellings remains, they served as the nucleus aradmch the small African-American community grew
throughout their one-hundred-year history, arourenion Chapel and schd8l.

The small community around the Union Chapel comtihto grow throughout the late-nineteenth and early
twentieth centuries. This spawned a movementglace the deteriorating chapel with a new buildahg
location closer to the center of Upper Marlboro &arther from the swampland near Western Branahl 9.3,
Ida M. Bowie deeded approximately 0.5-acres of ldvad fronted Old Washington-Marlborough Turnpike

3 As quoted in Pearl, “Happy Birthday Upper Marlbgr®.

“*4 Prince George’s County Circuit Court-Land Recdbépartment, Prince George’s County Deed FS3: 189.

5 Susan Pearffrican-American Heritage SurvegUpper Marlboro, Maryland, Maryland-National CaghiPark and Planning
Commission, 1996), 86-89.

6 Susan Pearl, “Erasmus Gantt House, Maryland lovgmif Historic Properties Form,” Maryland-Natior@apital Park and
Planning Commission, March 1983; Susan Pearl, tdupee House Maryland Inventory of Historic Prdje Form,” Maryland-
National Capital Park and Planning Commission, K1883.
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(present-day Old Marlboro Pike) to nine trusteeloion Chapef! Joseph Wyvill, a carpenter who lived in
Upper Marlborough, oversaw the construction ofrtee church, the majority of which was carried oytle
congregation. The new church opened in 1916 anugh bell tower quickly became a visual landmaykhe
African-American community. The church was usedhigh school graduations and other special evamtis
the construction of the Frederick Douglass Highd®tin the mid 19308°

After the completion of the new Union Memorial Mettist Episcopal Church in 1916, the old Union Chape
was torn down. The congregation used the sitedorp meetings. The cemetery remained and isrstie
today. When a new high school was erected foreagtitdents in 1921, the building that it replaced woved
to the community near Western Branch, reassembtetippened as Prince George’s County first secgndar
school for African-American students. The Freedfareau’s School was replaced by a Rosenwald Sé¢hool
1922; however, no vestiges of the former schoddings near Western Branch remain. The continwseda
the cemetery and the prominence of the 1916 chaidding convey the almost 150-year tradition o th
African-American Methodist community in Upper Maolough.

Industrialization, Transportation, and Suburbamizain Upper Marlborough, Including Constructiontbé
John H. Traband House, the Crain Highway, and MadlHeights, 1870-1960

The repercussions of the Civil War and the abalitd slavery also brought changes to the econonfdriote
George’s County. Agriculture retained its promioentobacco continued as the most prominent craplaage
plantations remained. However, in the last decaflése nineteenth century, small farms cultivatiolgacco
and other crops played a larger role in the cosrdgonomy. Between the end of the Civil War armdttinn of
the twentieth century, the number of farms in RriGeorge’s County doubled, with many of the newllema
farms operated by freemen or newcomers into thatgouCommerce increased along with the agricultura
population. In 1873, the Pope’s Creek line of Badtimore and Potomac Railroad (later Pennsylvania
Railroad) opened in Upper Marlborough, connectirggrnarkets of Baltimore with southern Maryland.eTh
advent of the railroad through Upper Marlborouglthi@ 1870s sparked a new period of developmenpimet
Marlboro, as granaries and tobacco warehousesevected around the depot site.

On April 4, 1870, the Maryland General Assemblysealsan Act “to incorporate the Town of Upper
Marlborough in Prince George’s Counf})."The town adopted a charter with a commission fofm
government that it retains to the present day. ddparlborough contained a thriving commercial aoditical
center. Martenet’'s Map of 1861 illustrates a vagireloped small town, mostly centered on Main $tréée
residential buildings occupied the western porobtown. Commercial development occupied the ewigh,
the largest concentration of buildings situatediatbthe courthousg. Several hotels, law offices, and other
stores served the town, including a barbershopiacgr factory, tailor, cabinetmaker, doctor’s offi@and two

*" Prince George’s County Circuit Court-Land Recdbépartment, Prince George’s County Deed 90: 2453)L9

“8 Susan Pearl, “Union Memorial United Methodist GliuMaryland Inventory of Historic Properties Forrvaryland-National
Capital Park and Planning Commission, October 198a@ember 1988. Through Conference policy, theenafnthe church was
changed to Union United Methodist Church in 1968.

9 william Bender WilsonHistory of the Pennsylvania Railroad Compa(R®hiladelphia, Henry T. Coates & Company, 1833}-
336. The line, now owned and operated by the CSX3portation, Inc., still runs through Upper Martliparansporting only freight.
*0 |Laws of Maryland of 1870, Chapter 368, 640-644.

*1 Simon J. MarteneMap of Prince George’s County, MarylaBaltimore, Simon J. Martenet, C.E., 1861).
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newspaperslanters’ Advocatand theMarlboro Gazette In addition, Martenet’s map illustrates that @pp
Marlborough was connected to many other sectioriseo€ounty by rural roads that evolved from oldtpo
connecting roads. By 1878, Hopkins’ Atlas showssiderable new development in the town, includiramyn
new residences and stores, two public schoolsfor@ys and one for girls), and the addition & Bope
Creek line of the Pennsylvania Railroad (Baltimanel Potomac Railroad) on the eastern side of taxth,
both a passenger and freight station.

Martenet’'s 1861 Map and Hopkin's 1878 Atlas aléasiirate a gristmill located at the northern enthefstudy
area, on Federal Spring Branch. The mill was caostd in 1800 by the family of Dr. William Beane3ohn

H. Traband, a local hardware merchant and carnaajeer, purchased the mill property in 1871, whiotiuded
forty-six acres’ By the time of his death in 1885, Traband ownledeto one-thousand acres in and around
Upper Marlboro, which consisted of several farmd aight properties, including his dwelling, careaghop,
gristmill, hotel, and law officé?

John H. Traband, Jr. inherited his father’s prapsrin 1885, including the mill property, which wasluced to
38.68 acres. Traband lived in the dwelling nextigocarriage house, south of the courthouse. tBtige
constant threat of fire spreading through the slamgsoffices on Main Street, Traband desired toermyt of
town. He subsequently ordered plans from archietttur F. Nicholson of Laurel, Maryland, and hiradocal
carpenter, B. Wesley Cranford, to construction\a deelling near his gristmill. The two-story, Que&nne-
style dwelling, the only dwelling of its type in Per Marlboro, was completed in 1898. Traband cued to
live in the property until his death in 1938. Tgreperty remained in the Traband family until 20@Ben the
0.5-acre lot, including the dwelling, was sold. eTdristmill was demolished by 1938; however, itssgnce is
memorialized through “Old Mill Road,” located justitside the northeastern boundary of the study’area

In 1891, Baltimore lawyer Edwin Warfield and otherganized the Washington & Chesapeake Beach Railwa
to connect Washington, D.C., with a proposed tliheeisand-acre gambling resort, named Chesapeaké Bea
on the Chesapeake Bay; however, nothing transpirtte next five years, and in 1896, the enterpaias
reorganized as the Chesapeake Beach Railway. ifféhstietched thirty miles in a nearly straighelacross
sparsely populated fields, woods, and swamps otPi1ieorge’s and Calvert counties to ChesapeakehBea
Notably, Upper Marlboro was the only intermediaten along the route. Railroad construction begabh897,
with the first train arriving at Chesapeake Beath900. The one-track railroad line left Washington, D.C.,
utilizing the abandoned right-of-way of the Southbtaryland Railroad. It exited the city limits S¢at
Pleasant, traveling east to Upper Marlboro, whieceassed over the Pope Creek line and continuead on
Chesapeake Beach. A frame, one-story, Stick-stgie station with a two-story octagonal tower veascted

ca. 1898 in Upper Marlboro, just south of presemg-Rectory Lane, near the town hall and the Boérd o

2 G.M. Hopkins Atlas of Fifteen Miles Around Washington, Includthg County of Prince George Marylar@hiladelphia, G.M.
Hopkins, C.E., 1878).

%3 Prince George’s County Circuit Court-Land Recdbépartment, Prince George’s County Deed HB5: 1 182lso of note, by
this time,Upper Marlboroughwas shorted t&Jpper Marlboroin the deed; therefore, it is written hencefoghsach.

¥ Susan PeartJohn H. Traband House National Register of HistoRllaces Nomination,Maryland-National Capital Park and
Planning Commission, November 1983.

% |bid; Maryland-National Capital Park and Plannibgmmission, Prince George’s County GIS, 1938 a&riabery.
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Education buildings® A September 16, 1898 article in thierlboro Gazettenoted the construction of the
station as well as John H. Traband’s House:

This town is apparently enjoying a building boorheTarge and beautiful St.
Mary’s Church [outside survey area to the eastltvim course of erection,
several other buildings are underway and otheratalode started...Mr. John
Traband is building a handsome residence nearlgoifgD. Griffith’'s home, Mr.
Benjamin Cranford being the contractor. The Cheslep®each Railroad
Company is erecting its statih.

The line was ill-fated; however, as its use by Wagton, D.C., residents traveling to the Chesap&ssewas
surpassed by the automobile. The constructiongbiways, beginning in 1921, caused revenues tcedser
The Great Depression of the 1930s provided thé filoav, and the railway was converted to a bus.lifibe
last train left the station on April 15, 1935, ahd line was subsequently abandoned. The raibstatas
demolished in the 19768,

As the Chesapeake Beach Railroad was decliningigb®f the automobile was rising. The advenhef t
automobile in the early twentieth century neces=sitdghe improvement of old roadways, which wereaoway
largely unpaved, and generally inadequate and dangéor automobile use. Robert Crain of Charlear@y
campaigned for an improved automobile route betvigsdtimore and the counties of southern MarylaBg.
1922, his efforts were rewarded when the statel@gire appropriated one-million dollars for counstion of a
new highway that would run through approximatelemy-five miles of Prince George’s County. The
surveyed and planned route traversed the county Roests’ Bridge near White Marsh, in a southwégte
direction through Upper Marlboro, to the boundafrCbarles County where it connected with an exgstin
direct road to St. Mary’s County.

Construction on the new highway began in Upper Mad in September 1922. The right-of-way proceeded
westward on Main Street, turned left, and proceestedhwest across vacant lots to connect withahd r
leading southwest to the Chesapeake Beach Railtedipis The plans for the new roadway stipulatesl t
erection of a monument to mark the location oftibginning of construction. The Merchants and
Manufacturers Association together with the Southdaryland Society sponsored the monument’s
construction and commissioned Howard Sill, a Badtienarchitect, to design it. Sill's design inclddebottle-
shaped monument constructed of sandstone and rivepapproximately thirty-feet high and sixteen-feate
at the base. An oval site oriented diagonally s€@vacant lot was chosen for the monument’sitotat
Workers from the Maryland State Roads Commissi@abextracting stone from the stone bank behind
Trinity Episcopal Church in order to start constioie of the monumerf

%6 «0ld Railroad To Beach Due To Be Junkedlie Washington Past6 March 1935.

57 «A Building Boom,” Marlboro GazettgUpper Marlboro, Maryland), 16 September 1898.

%8 Herbert H. Harwood, Jr., “Chesapeake Beach Railwatp://www.mdoe.org/ches_beach_rr.html (accesasltuary 5, 2010).

%9 Susan Pearl, “Crain Highway Monument Maryland ey of Historic Properties Form,” Maryland-NatarCapital Park and
Planning Commission, March 1993.

% bid; Paul Weishar, “Crain Highway Monument Manythinventory of Historic Properties Form.” PrepabsdEHT Traceries, Inc.,
for the Maryland-National Capital Park and PlannBgmmission, February 2008.
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On September 30, 1922, a ceremony was held in Ugpdboro to mark beginning of the new highway’s
construction. More than four-thousand people aterthe event, with parades, floats, and a piemcH held
at the nearby fairgrounds. Mrs. Robert Crain uledeihe newly completed monument, and Mr. RobesirCr
after whom the new highway was named, served ameigmal speaker for the event. The monument still
stands as an attestation to one of the most monreeteents in the history of Upper Marlbdfo.

The Crain Highway was constructed over the nex jigars, and the highway officially opened on Oetdl?,
1927. Its opening ushered in a wave of increaseeldpment and prosperity in Upper Marlboro, desjps
occurrence on the eave of the Great Depressiom 49@4 fire that forced many of Upper Marlboro’s
merchants and residents to rebuild to the easteofdsidential area. The thriving economy of taye
twentieth century and ease of access influencedooestruction that included stores, hotels, a mtwatre,
community meeting halls, separate primary and sgsgrschools for white and African-American childre
(until 1954), and an array of retail and persoeaViees such as restaurants, candy stores, gasstand a
bowling alley®? A 1927 article in th&€nquirer Gazett@oted “Improvements in Upper Marlboro™:

Among the attractive residences here, built inmegears, are the following:
Those of Wm F. McCormick, Miss Maude Gibbs, Couigent Posey, T.R.
Henault, Joseph A. Rinehart, R. Ernest Smith, Glilikin, W.E. Seipp,
Plummer Smith...with the Crain highway and the Wagtan-Annapolis
Boulevard passing through the center of Upper Madbour state road
advantages are second to n&he.

In addition to the completion of the Crain Highwapper Marlboro also included Marlboro Pike (MD dhe
of the oldest state roads in the county that tisaettown from east-west linking Washington D.Cthwi
Solomons Island Road (MD 2) in Lothian.

The growth of the federal government, particulamyVashington, D.C., coincided with improved roagvead
transportation networks throughout the county. illné late nineteenth century, the nation’s cdpiteluded
more farmland than civic infrastructure within ttigy limits; however, Washington, D.C., grew expotally
by 1900, and towns developed along its shared bevte Prince George’s County. As Washington, D.C.
continued to grow and transportation routes impdo®eince George’s County became a bedroom comynunit
for those working in the nation’s capital. The ntalso hosted extensions of the city, as largeegonent
installations, including Andrews Air Force Bases tbensus Bureau complex in Suitland, Beltsville
Agricultural Research Center, and NASA’s Goddardc®pFlight Center in Greenbelt, among others, were
located in Prince George’s County. As the twehtgsEntury progressed and the automobile freed babur
commuters from rail, trolley, and bus lines, fedg@ernment employees could live farther from thark,
and consequently, towns accessible by roadways timewghout the county. The county grew from a
population of 30,000 in 1900 to 60,000 in 1§30.

61 H
Ibid.
%2 Sanborn Fire Insurance Map, “Upper Marlboro,” JLO49.
83 “Improvements in Upper MarlboroEnquirer GazettéUpper Marlboro, Maryland), 25 November 1927.
% virta, “Prince George’s County: Over 300 YeardHistory” (n.p.)
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The growth of Washington, D.C., influenced the gitowaf Upper Marlboro. By 1930, the roads in toweres
paved. In 1937, the Southern Maryland Electric g&wative began supplying electricity to the rurales of
Maryland, including Upper Marlboro. Also duringghime, the town shifted back towards activitiesused
on the buying and selling of tobacco sparked byintheeased demand for cigarette tobacco and tHeramty
and high quality of the tobacco leaves. In 19B8,lbose-leaf tobacco auctioning system began irylisiad,
and some of the first sales took place in Upperlidao in 1939. In 1947, an office of the MarylaBthte
Tobacco Authority was established in the easteta sf town with the major roles of licensing buyarsl
regulating the tobacco auction proc&ss.

Coinciding with this growth and modernization oéttown was the subdivision of an area located éontbst of
the abandoned Chesapeake Beach Railroad, norttanf Bighway. In 1934, James G. Sasscer providadta
for a twenty-six residential lot subdivision calf®darlboro Heights.” At the time of its design glsubdivision
was related to the path of the Chesapeake Beatto&hi The subdivision extended along the exisRegtory
Avenue (present-day Rectory Lane) from the abandioaiéline east, ending at an extension of Trinity
Cemetery and an existing American Foursquare dwgedirected by the Vestry of Trinity Church in 1929
(14211 Rectory Lane) most likely to serve as thutory from which Rectory Lane was deriv&dSince rail
service was discontinued by 1935, many of the hataés to the late 1930s and 1940s. Additionalvieise
added to the original plans by Helen Wilson, whquiied the additional acreage in 1939 and for whi@ilson
Lane was name®. The subdivision included rectangular-shaped latsjing in size from 0.16 to 0.3 acres.
The dwellings constructed on the lots included $&anpne-and-one-half to two-story forms of the mid-
twentieth-century, including gable-front, side-galdnd Cape Cod, with minimal detailing. In aduitiby the
late 1940s, a one-story, side-gable, stone-clagpteine and telegraph building was erected on tiid stde of
Crain Highway, indicating the continued growth gipér Marlbord®®

Following World War Il, Upper Marlboro’s traditioheole as the center of commercial activity forrfee
George’s County declined. The town’s role as e sf county government emerged as the dominare fa
the local economy. New commercial and servicesdiets emerged to meet new market needs of an ekpgn
daytime work force, and residential subdivisionsengeveloped on the outskirts of town. The enthefl950s
signaled the shift of residential development efuether from the town center, outside of the histor
concentration of dwellings located to the westhaf town center.

Brief Overview of Upper Marlboro, 1960 — Present

While the impact of new growth of Upper Marlboroaagovernment center was felt, the town did not
experience any significant population growth or remmstruction during the 1960s and 1970s. By 18%9,

% Prince George’s County Marylarithe Neighborhoods of Prince George’s County, Conityenewal PrograniPrince George’s
County, Maryland, 1974), 370-371.

% Prince George’s County Circuit Court-Land Recorépa@rtment, Prince George’s County Deed 519: 238t 9Northwest
Marlboro, May 28, 1928,” Prince George’s Countyd@it Court-Land Records Department, Prince Geor@e'gnty Plat Book
RNR2: 70.

7«James G. Sasscers Subdivision of Marlboro Hejghtse 2, 1936,” Prince George’s County Circuit dand Records
Department, Prince George’s County Plat Book SDB&: Helen Wilson became the town'’s first prestddrthe town’s
commission.

% Sanborn Fire Insurance Map.
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population numbered 646 residents, a number tHgtimcreased by two (to 648) by 208b.The town still
serves as the governing center of Prince Georgrlat§, accommodating the Prince George's County
Courthouse, County Administration Building, and Bmard of Education. Several unsuccessful attetmpis
been made to relocate the county seat to a moedajed area close to Washington, D.C.

Of the six towns established as part of the 1706 Bpper Marlboro is the only one to survive aswart. The
residential development that occurred in Upper Btand directly resulted from the town’s designatasna
county seat in the eighteenth century. Upper Madls importance as a political, economic, so@al
cultural center during the eighteenth and nineteeanturies influenced the construction of residént
dwellings by citizens who desired to be within proity of the bustling town. Despite over three-dred
years of history and various fires that destroyé&ar@er part of the commercial area along Main&trépper
Marlboro retains a significant collection of buidis that date from the eighteenth to the mid-tvesimti
centuries. These dwellings represent the evolufdgpper Marlboro from a rural village establishadL705
to a thriving small town and county seat, a dedignat retains to the present day.

Extant Residential Architecture in Upper Marlboro

The scale and degree of stylistic detailing of Ugdarlboro’s existing residential architecture éflective of
ownership and occupation by members of the middlepper-middle classes. The larger town lots are
occupied by relatively large and well-built dwetimexhibiting stylistic detailing of the Greek Read, Gothic
Revival, Queen Anne, and Colonial Revival styl&sese houses are mainly two- to two-and-one-hatfest in
height, with the exception of Kingston (ca. 173@hich stands one-and-one-half stories tall. ThdoFstyle
and the American Foursquare form, dressed in Caldtevival stylistic detail, is also representeziaee front-
gable and side-gable cottage forms. Structuraésystand exterior materials include clapboard, ceprent
aluminum, or vinyl siding over wood frame, as waslbrick and concrete block masonry.

The dwellings located along Rectory Lane refleetwhde range of early to mid-twentieth-century esyand
forms, including Colonial Revival, Tudor, Americ&oursquare, Minimal Traditional, and cottage.

Brief descriptions of the plans, styles, and foragmesented in the residential architecture of WMberlboro
follow.

Eighteenth-Century Dwellings: Center-Passage amg-$assage Plan

The earliest extant dwellings in Upper Marlboroedit the eighteenth century. Kingston (5415 OldilCr
Highway), constructed ca. 1730, reflects the cepéssage plan in which a centrally placed doorwalyea
exterior leads into a stair passage connectingf &lle rooms in the main block of the dwelling. rga

9 U.S. Census Bureau, “Profile of General Demogmfltiaracteristics: 2000, for Upper Marlboro, Mangla
http://censtats.census.gov/data/MD/1602479875aafessed February 6, 2010). The Town of Uppettdder was providing well
water to the town and government buildings, whiotited growth in the 1960s. By the 1970s, the tmontracted with the
Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission (WSSCGyke over water and sewer services, allowing forcthrestruction of the
Spring Branch and Marlborough Towne developmentg. dounty jail, whose inmates were counted amoagaivn’s population in
the census in 1970, were moved out of the townd®p2 As a result, post 1970 cenus statisticsaiediely local residents and the
stable population figure reflects the inhabitarftthe town’s two new developments. This accountdte lack of overall population
growth during this period.
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chimneys flank the side-gable roof. In eighteeiatid early-nineteenth-century examples of the cgrassage
plan, the first-floor rooms on either side of tlemtal passage were typically the parlor and dingmgn. The
neatly balanced five-bay facade, as seen in Kimgstas represented from the Pennsylvania Piedmont t
Virginia;g Eastern Shore throughout the mid- telatghteenth and into the early decades of thaewngh
century:

Content (14518 Church Street), erected ca. 178&aladged in the early nineteenth century, reflacigle-
passage plan in which a stair passage runs alangide of the structure, usually for its full dedtanked on
one side by two nearly equal-sized rooms. In tee#tings, such as Upper Marlboro, the first flogni¢ally
housed a downstairs parlor or commercial room,emié back room was set aside as a dining roore. Th
upper floors were typically used as sleeping ro6ms.

Greek Revival

The Greek Revival style (ca. 1825-1860) did noetag&ld in Upper Marlboro with the same vigor oneulgio
find in other nearby places, such as Annapolis\&adghington, D.C. Instead, “[local] builders tendedise
Greek Revival motifs without resort to the totakige.” The resulting style included a symmetrical fagade
low-pitched gable roofs, pedimented gables, clasgpimportions, and heavy cornices with unadormedés.

One dwelling within the residential area, the Bredkerring House (5600 Old Crain Highway), exhibits
notable features of the Greek Revival style. Alitjo constructed of two parts, the original ca. 1@ty
retains Greek Revival-style detailing. The dwejlmretains a symmetrical facade capped by a lovhedcside-
gable roof. The multi-light wings are double-sagtes, and the centrally located entry featureareomw line
of transom and sidelights. The original one-stong-bay porch, one of the most widely repeate@&kre
Revival stylistic features, has been removed froendwelling’s facade.

Gothic Revival

Similar to the application of Greek Revival-styletifs, high-style examples of the Gothic style (£840-
1880) are not represented in Upper Marlboro’s exdid! buildings. Instead, builders applied motif®xisting
dwellings, such as the decorated vergeboard andthig@arched porch supports on Kingston. In additthe
pointed-arch windows and steeply pitched roofs tharacterize Trinity Episcopal Church (14515 Churc
Street) and Union United Methodist Church (144141810Ild Marlboro Pike) are stylistic motifs of t&@thic
Revival style”™

Queen Anne

Upper Marlboro retains two dwellings that exemptife Queen Anne architectural style, popularizechfr
1880 until 1910. The National Register-listed Jéhiraband House (14204 Old Marlboro Pike) was
constructed in 1897 and retains excellent integtyJpper Marlboro’s best example of a dwellindecting a
high architectural style. Although altered, the &ws-Dyer House (14508 Main Street), constructek®00,

0 Gabrielle M. Lanier and Bernard L. Herm&veryday Architecture of the Mid-Atlanti@altimore and London, The Johns
Hopkins University Press, 1997), 28-32.

! Lanier and HermarEveryday Architecture of the Mid-Atlantig2-38.

2 Lanier and HermarEveryday Architecture of the Mid-Atlantit38.

3 Virginia and Lee McAlester Field Guide to American Houseg®ew York, Alfred A. Knopf, 2002), 197.
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also illustrates the Queen Anne style. Identifyiegtures of the Queen Anne style included a syg@fthed,
irregularly shaped roof that typically includes@dnant front-facing gable, patterned shinglesawaty bay
windows, projecting bays, and other materials aadures used to avoid a smooth-walled appearahce.
asymmetrical facade with a partial- or full-widtbrph typically extends along one or both side wAlls

Folk Victorian

Upper Marlboro includes one dwelling that exhilgitgracteristics of the Folk Victorian style (187810).
The O’Bryan-Fisher House (14407 Old Marlboro Py constructed in 1873. The dwelling featurerex o
story, full-width front porch with spindlework ddéliag, a shallow cross gable, and a symmetricahdeg all
identifying features of the Folk Victorian style.

Colonial Revival

The Colonial Revival style had its origins in ther@ennial and, like many of the other nationalestylvas not
widely constructed in the residential area. Ca@bRievival-style dwellings within Upper Marlborotdao the
late-1930s and early 1940s, with the majority ledadlong Rectory Lane. The dwelling located at0¥41
Rectory Lane best represents the Colonial Reviy#d.s Identifying features include a symmetricatdde with
a centrally located front door accentuated by adsive pediment supported by pilasters. The dagklso
retains a rectangular-shaped footprint and brigkréor wall cladding meant to imitate historic lalifg
materials’ Notably, the Colonial Revival style continuednfiuence dwellings throughout the twentieth
century and into the twenty-first century; the p&esace of the Colonial Revival style is most Vigim the
modern residential subdivisions constructed orlahdscape just outside the residential area’s baniesl

Tudor

Upper Marlboro contains two dwellings on Rectoryedhat exhibit elements of the Tudor style of
architecture, popularized from 1890 until 1940.e Thvellings located at 14112 and 14308 are capped b
steeply pitched side-gabled roofs dominated bgadtione cross gable. Multi-light, narrow windotusng in
pairs, are present. The dwelling at 14108 Redtane represents an earlier side-gable roof accettwath
Tudor-style detailing, including a prominent crgstble and paired windows. The main entries inttO84and
14308 Rectory Lane feature a single-leaf, roundet-door’®

American Foursquare

The American Foursquare was a common early twéntientury suburban house form. Several examples are
located within the residential area, including dweellings at 14211 Rectory Lane (ca. 1929) and 0434ctory
Lane. Essentially a subtype of the Prairie stylewlding, American Foursquare dwellings commoinigiude
hipped or pyramidal roofs and symmetrical facadéthpugh entrances may be off cerfter.

Vernacular Architecture
Vernacular architecture by far characterizes thprtg of extant dwellings within the residentiakea. The
term refers to buildings and structures that weiiét m a functional manner, sometimes using indiges

" McAlester,A Field Guide to American Housez63.
S McAlester,A Field Guide to American House220-323.
® McAlester,A Field Guide to American Houseg55-356.
" McAlester,A Field Guide to American House$39.
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materials, with little to no stylistic embellishnmterVernacular buildings are those that were eckatighout the
benefit of architects’ plans. Vernacular dwellinggically appear as common house forms or plans.
Occasionally, minimal stylistic detailing is incled on these forms and plans, often representimgatlg
simplified interpretation of a higher style examplss noted above in the discussion of stylizedhigecture,
most of the dwellings in the residential area carstylistic as vernacular interpretations of higstgtes or as
local forms with applied stylistic detailing.

Vernacular dwellings within the residential area @entified through their forms. There are a nandf mid-
to late-nineteenth and early- to mid-twentieth-oepwvernacular housing forms present within Upperlkioro,
including the I-House, gable-front cottage, sidblgacottage, and bungalow.

From approximately 1870 through 1925, the I-houas wne of the most common residential buildingsype
constructed throughout Maryland and was charaetiig/ a two-story dwelling measuring one-room deep,
with a rear ell. The symmetrical facade featurdéaat entry and often a cross gable. Examplesmgab the
1920s are found along Old Crain Highway (5517, 5%1@ 5521) and earlier examples exist at 14505 (ca
1840) and 14509 Church Street (ca. 1870).

The gable-front cottage was extremely simple aeapensive to build, typically measuring one-and-bak-
story in height, sometimes two and featuring a folpartial-width porch. Examples of the gablerfr cottage
within Upper Marlboro include the dwelling at 14501in Street (1925) and 14307 Old Marlboro Pike3@)9
Like the gable-front cottage, the side-gable cettags extremely simple and inexpensive to builde $hape
of the roof was the only feature that differentthtiee gable-front from the side-gable cottage. dellings
located at 5431 Old Crain Highway (1939) and 140@0% Marlboro Pike (1924) are examples of side-gable
cottages.

Only three dwellings reflecting the bungalow typés¢ referred to as Craftsman) are present in Ulglaelboro
despite that the low cost, versatility, and easeooftruction contributed to the proliferation loé toungalow
type throughout Maryland in the early twentiethtceyn 14306 Rectory Lane (1936), 14503 Main Street
(1929), and 14503 Old Mill Road (ca. 1930) eachsueaone-and-one-half-stories in height with a low-
pitched gable roof and wide, overhanging eaves.ingeggral porch, supported by massive batteredrequa
columns, extends through to the ground level witlwaaking the level of the porch floor. The duvelk
include an exterior chimney and varied window opgsi

Mid-Twentieth-Century Architecture
Most of the post-1940 dwellings in the residentiiida are examples of the Cape Cod style from th6s19
Minimal Traditional style from the late 1930s tod1ii950s, and Ranch form from the 1950s to 1960.

14212 Rectory Lane (1940) and 14302 Rectory Laf@éQ)lfeature symmetrical facades, side-gable radfs
evenly spaced dormers, and flush central entriesharacteristics of the Cape Cod style. The tings
located at 14422 Old Marlboro Pike (1945), 14104tBes Lane (1946), and 14301 Rectory Lane (1938) al
exhibit elements of the Minimal Traditional styl€hese features include one-story height, with-galele
roofs dominated by a gable-front projection and sufestantial chimney located in the gable end suggested
by their label, these Minimal Traditional housesarporate a minimal amount of traditional detailing
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The Ranch form originated in the late 1930s butditireach the height of its popularity until tH#50s and
1960s, the period to which most examples withinlpeer Marlboro residential area date. One |at&80%9
example is located at 14006 Rectory Lane (193%e Hanch form, rectilinear or elongated in shapegsures
one story tall with a low-pitched or flat roof. @lfiacade is typically broad and asymmetrical. @fieanch
houses have large picture windows and low chimn&yent porches as well as ornamentation are minima
Examples are located at 14010 Rectory Lane (196014207 Rectory Lane (1960).

Statement of Significance and Integrity:

The Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area is gigant under Criterion A in the area of community
planning and development. The residential ar@angtable collection of buildings that reflect dieyenent
over time, from the eighteenth century throughtthentieth century. As the center of governments@ulitics
in Prince George’s County since 1721, Upper Madhbocludes a distinctly separate residential comitgun
that development on the outskirts of the town aeinteirect response to the growth of the politiaatl
commercial importance of the town. The resideritaldings reflect the continual growth and stapibf the
community from its designation as the county sedf7i21 through the mid twentieth century. The rexsicl
area is also significant under tA&ican-American Historic Resources in Prince GessgCounty Multiple
Property Theme Stud§f The residential area includes the site of a ignit African-American population in
the post-Civil War era and demonstrates their ttimsfrom slavery to freedom through their relezhtenant
farm dwellings and construction of a church and etemy near the Western Branch. The residential iaralso
significant under Criterion C in the area of arebitire as a notable collection of buildings, sites] objects
that reflects distinct styles, types, forms andqeks of construction from the eighteenth to the-tmeéntieth
centuries. Styles and forms present within theddpparlboro Residential Area include center-passage
side-passage plans, Greek Revival, Gothic Reviaéen Anne, Colonial Revival, Tudor, I-house, and
bungalow types, among others.

The period of significance begins in 1721, with tlesignation of Upper Marlboro as the county seat f
Prince George’s County, and ends in 1961. The'®status as the county seat has contributed tbneed
residential development to the present day; thezetbe period of significance extends to the fifgar age
criteria consideration.

Integrity

The Town of Upper Marlboro Residential Area is coisgd of a historically related collection of eigahth-,
nineteenth-, and twentieth-century buildings, siéasl objects. The area retains its location emtirthwest,
west, and southwest sides of the commercial ceftdpper Marlboro. Large swaths of woodland stdrder
the area to the east and south, with the governarehtommercial center to the east, thereby supgort
integrity of setting. The residential area is chely linked by its shared history, which develd@es a direct
result of Upper Marlboro’s continuation as Princeo@)e’s County seat since 1721. The limited modern
intrusions and overall continued use of the regidearea as Upper Marlboro’s residential area egnv
integrity of feeling, setting, and association.eTRsidential area retains its small-town settasgntrusions that

'8 Betty Bird, African-American Historic Resources in Prince GesisgCounty, MarylandMaryland-National Capital Park and
Planning Commission, October 2003.
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post-date the period of significance (1742-19613¥thgaconsist of smaller ancillary buildings andnaadl
number of interspersed modern dwellings that dadetiact from the cohesion and integrity of thedestial
area in its entirety.

For a list of contributing and non-contributing pesties within the district, see the attached Bagdnventory.
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Bibliography (Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on one or more continuation sheets)

Previous documentation on file (NPS): Primary location of additional data:
~_ preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67 has been ____ State Historic Preservation Office
requested ~___ Other State agency
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See Continuation Sheets 9.1 through 9.4.

Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned):

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property 83.5
(do not include previously listed resource acreage)

UTM References
(Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet)

1 18 347331 4298210 3 18 347780 4297345
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
2 18 347806 4297774 4 18 347141 4297380
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description  (describe the boundaries of the property)

The boundary includes approximately 83.5 acressgtuigenerally on the west of the commercial portib
the Town of Upper Marlboro, within the incorporatedits of the town. The northern starting pointtbé
boundary is 14204 Old Marlboro Pike (John H. TrabBiouse). From there, the boundary proceeds aong
irregular southeasterly direction to a point né&r\Western Branch of the Patuxent River. It thecgeds in a
generally northwesterly direction to a point nasfrOld Crain Highway. Turning to the northeast, the
boundary parallels Old Crain Highway to a pointtba east side of School Lane, where it continuethrio a
point where it meets the rear of those regularpgid parcels that front Rectory Lane. The bountteay
turns west, northwest, and east to encompass giaéarty shaped parcels fronting Rectory Lane beforeing
north at 14200 Rectory Lane to follow an irregydath to the northeast to the staring point at 14214
Marlboro Pike.

Boundary Justification  (explain why the boundaries were selected)

The boundary includes those properties historidatbpated within the town of Upper Marlboro and thos
within the incorporated limits of the town that papted the African-American community located orll&a
Lane during the period of signficance, from 172btigh 1961.
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Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with the completed form:
 Maps: AUSGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources. Key all
photographs to this map.

e Continuation Sheets

e Additional items: (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)

Photographs:

Submit clear and descriptive black and white photographs. The size of each image must be 1600x1200 pixels at 300 ppi
(pixels per inch) or larger. Key all photographs to the sketch map.
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benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement : Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18 hours per response including time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of
this form to the Chief, Administrative Services Division, National Park Service, PO Box 37127, Washington, DC 20013-7127; and the Office of
Management and Budget, Paperwork Reductions Project (1024-0018), Washington, DC 20503.



